
EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
LIBRARY BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 6:30 pm
Main Library, Community Meeting Room and via Zoom

1 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 6:30 PM
Main Library, Community Meeting Room and remote
Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89658860220

Members of the public are invited to provide comments in-person during the Public Comment portion of the meeting
or by submitting written comments in advance via the following link: https://forms.gle/16fGTFeqEFR6tmro8
Written comments will be attached to the Board minutes and distributed to Trustees.

MEETING AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER / DECLARATION OF QUORUM
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
3. CITIZEN COMMENT

Not to exceed 45 minutes

4. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes February 15, 2024
b. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes February 21, 2024
c. Approval of Bills and Payroll

5. EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION
a. Racial Equity Task Force (Distributed in Advance)

6. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Distributed in Advance)

7. STAFF REPORTS
a. Administrative Services Report (Distributed in Advance)
b. Annual Report 2023 Presentation
c. Bibliocommons Presentation

8. BOARD REPORTS
a. Finance Committee
b. Management Committee
c. Facilities Committee

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Library Bylaws Discussion

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of Bibliocommons Contract

11. ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: April 17, 2024 at 6:30 pm: via Zoom and/or hybrid

The City of Evanston and the Evanston Public Library are committed to ensuring accessibility for all citizens. If
an accommodation is needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the Library at 847-448-8650 or
TDD/TTY number 847-866-5095 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so that arrangements can be
made for the accommodation if possible.

2 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89658860220
https://forms.gle/16fGTFeqEFR6tmro8


    DRAFT 

Evanston Public LIbrary Board of Trustees 

MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 22, 2024 at 6:30 PM 

Main Library, Seminar Room and remote 

 

 
 
Members Present 
Arikpo Dada, Tracy Fulce, Kathryn Hazelett, Cate Huggins, Michelle Mills, Meghan Shea, Terry 
Sotoand Esther Wallen. Soto attended virtually.  Wallen arrived at 6:52pm.  
 
Members Absent 
none 
 
Staff Present 
Jenette Sturges, Heather Norborg, Wynn Shawver and Yolande Wilburn  
 
Presiding Member 
Tracy Fulce, President 
 
Call to order/Declaration of Quorum 
President Fulce called the meeting to order when a quorum of Trustees was established at 6:35 
p.m.  
 
Land Acknowledgement 
Read by Trustee Fulce 
 
Citizen Comment 
Vaishali Patel 
 
Consent Agenda  

A. Approval of Management Committee Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2024 
B. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 17, 2024 
C. Approval of the Bills and Payroll   
D. FY2023 IPLAR Report Approval  

Motion: Moved by Trustee Huggins, seconded by Trustee Hazelett, to approve the bills and 
Payroll and minutes as amended. 
 
Roll call vote taken. Trustee Dada, Trustee Fulce, Trustee Hazelett, Trustee Huggins, 
Trustee Mills, Trustee Shea, and Trustee Soto voted aye. No nays. Motion carried. 
*Wallen arrived after the vote 

 
Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (Joint Task Force):  

A. Racial Equity Task Force (Distributed in Advance) 
 
Library Director’s Report  
Written report provided in advance.  
 
 
 



 

2 

 

Staff Report 
A. Administrative Services Report  (Distributed in Advance) 

B.  Diversity Audit of Science Fiction & Fantasy collection (presentation attached) 

C. Development Report (presentation attached) 

 
Board Reports 

A. Finance Committee 
B. Management Committee 
C. Facilities Committee 

 
Unfinished Business 

A. Library Bylaws Discussion  

● Duties 

● Operational Priorities 

 
New Business 

A. Approval for Approval of Agreement with Cherie Asante for Volunteer Management 

Services (Action)  

MOTION Moved by Trustee Mills, seconded by TrusteeHuggins, to approve the 
agreement with Cherie Asante for volunteer management services. 
 
Roll call vote taken. Trustee Dada, Trustee Fulce, Trustee Hazelett, Trustee Huggins, 
Trustee Mills, Trustee Shea, Trustee Soto and Trustee Wallen voted aye. No nays. 
Motion carried. 
 

Adjournment 
MOTION: Moved by Trustee Hazelett seconded by Trustee Wallen, to adjourn. A voice vote was 
taken. All ayes. No nays. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:12 p.m.  
 
Roll call vote taken. Trustee Dada, Trustee Fulce, Trustee Hazelett, Trustee Huggins, Trustee 
Mills, Trustee Shea, Trustee Shurbet, Trustee Soto and Trustee Wallen voted aye. No nays. 
Motion carried. 
 
Submitted by 
Terry Soto, Secretary 
Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees 
 



Evanston Public LIbrary Board of Trustees

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, February 15, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Main Library, Library Board Room and remote

Members Present
Kathryn Hazelett and Michelle Mills.

Members Absent
Tracy Fulce

Staff Present
Yolande Wilburn

Presiding Member
Michelle Mills

Call to order/Declaration of Quorum
Trustee Mills called the meeting to order when a quorum of Trustees was established at 4:00
p.m.

Land Acknowledgement
Read by Michelle Mills

Citizen Comment
none

New Business
A. Review of financial projections
B. Fund balance update
C. 2024 Budget projection update

Adjournment
MOTION: Moved by Trustee Hazelett seconded by Trustee Mills, to adjourn. A voice vote was
taken. All ayes. No nays. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:53 p.m.

Submitted by
Michelle Mills
Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees

3 



Agenda Item 7c

MEMORANDUM

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustee
Yolande Wilburn, Executive Director

From: Lea Hernandez-Solis, Office Coordinator
Tera Davis, Accounts Payable Coordinator

Subject: Library Fund Bills

Date: March 15, 2024

Recommended Action
Staff and the Finance Committee recommend Library Board approval of the Library
Payroll and Fund bills list.

Payroll
February 12, 2024 through February 25, 2024 $ 187,693.30
February 26, 2024 through March 10, 2024 $ 193,732.64

Library Fund Bills List
February 27, 2024 $ 71,371.19
March 12, 2024 $ 55,411.10
January 31, 2024 Purchasing Card $ 6,884.43

Attachment: Bills List; Purchasing Card

6 



Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Invoice Amount

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/05/2023 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 660.56

Invoice Transactions $660.56

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC JUV AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 269.48

Invoice Transactions $269.48

Invoice Transactions $930.04

294796 -  CREATIVE EMPIRE LLC/ DBA MANGO 

LANGUAGES

MAIN ONLINE RESOURCES 02/07/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 6,644.33

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC MAIN ONLINE RESOURCES 01/31/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 1,243.54

Invoice Transactions $7,887.87

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 01/30/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 99.23

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 01/31/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 98.96

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/01/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 1,617.02

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/01/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 361.48

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/06/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 130.66

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 140.32

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/08/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 800.99

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/06/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 690.88

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 222.99

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/07/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 86.97

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 300.64

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 221.92

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 01/31/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 1,551.58

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/09/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 183.75

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/09/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 1,529.23

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 550.00

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/09/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 379.13

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 01/31/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 2.49

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 366.85

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/02/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 383.53

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/02/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 390.03

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/02/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 181.74

Invoice Transactions $10,290.39

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 26.68

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 19.18

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 115.72

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 22.93

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 24.43

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 106.72

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 76.18

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 45.54

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 149.15

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 115.19

Invoice Transactions $701.72

Invoice Transactions $18,879.98

101406 -  DEMCO, INC. CREDIT 09/12/2023 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 (150.95)

101406 -  DEMCO, INC. LIBRARY SUPPLIES 02/05/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 933.78

206940 -  ULINE BULK ORDER MARKERS 02/02/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 103.46

121187 -  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACCESS SERVICES SUPPLIES 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 197.00

Invoice Transactions $1,083.29

Invoice Transactions $1,083.29

Library Bills List
G/L Date Range 02/27/24 - 02/27/24

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Business Unit 4820 - ACCESS SERVICES Totals

Business Unit 4820 - ACCESS SERVICES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 65628 - Library Electronic Resources

Account 65628 - Library Electronic Resources Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND

Department 48 - LIBRARY

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 02:13:53 PM Page 1 of 3

7 

javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


132303 -  Carmen Francellno REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 

TEA & TALK, KWANZA

02/05/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 83.13

101188 -  CONNELLY, JOSEPH AHA FACILITATOR EVENT 2/8/2024 02/08/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 100.00

19699 -  KATRINA MORAVEC PROGRAM REIMB SNACK AND PAINT, 

GENERAL SUPPLIES

02/09/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 46.62

290975 -  ROBIN R. SINDELAR PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENT TENUGUE 

WRAP WORKSHOP

02/13/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 50.75

Invoice Transactions $280.50

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/01/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 66.11

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/08/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 11.30

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/06/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 18.08

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/05/2023 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 116.12

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 02/19/2024 02/27/2024 34.18

Invoice Transactions $245.79

Invoice Transactions $526.29

19390 -  CANVA US INC. CANVA PRO 25 LICENSES 12/31/23-

12/30/24

02/09/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 3,024.55

Invoice Transactions $3,024.55

17911 -  COURTNEY REED TANNER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEWING 

CONSULTANT 

01/29/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 200.00

Invoice Transactions $200.00

Invoice Transactions $3,224.55

100162 -  ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, INC. ALARM DETECTION QTR BILLING 02/11/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 567.81

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 01/17/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 124.92

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 02/13/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 535.84

104729 -  SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. BUILDING AUTOMATION SERVICES 2024 02/11/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 28,943.03

145106 -  TOTAL BUILDING SERVICES JANITORIAL SERVICES 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 10,520.00

Invoice Transactions $40,691.60

120519 -  RENT COM, INC. A/V PARTS 02/14/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 1,324.00

Invoice Transactions $1,324.00

10546 -  SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 02/16/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 509.10

10546 -  SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 02/12/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 560.04

206940 -  ULINE BULK ORDER DISPOSABLE FACE MASK 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 144.01

Invoice Transactions $1,213.15

137906 -  STRYKER SALES CORPORATION AED BATTERY REPLACEMENT 11/11/2022 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 1,214.72

206940 -  ULINE WIRE SHELVING 02/06/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 603.80

Invoice Transactions $1,818.52

Invoice Transactions $45,047.27

101023 -  CHICAGO TRIBUNE NEWSPAPER AD FOR TAX LEVY 01/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 111.00

Invoice Transactions $111.00

10407 -  NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY WORKSTUDY OCTOBER 1 - DECEMBER 

31, 2023

02/14/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 129.50

Invoice Transactions $129.50

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/07/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 999.75

Account 62506 - WORK- STUDY

Account 62506 - WORK- STUDY Totals

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

Account 62205 - ADVERTISING

Account 62205 - ADVERTISING Totals

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL Totals

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE Totals

Account 65040 - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES Totals

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL

Account 62245 - OTHER EQMT MAINTENANCE Totals

Account 65040 - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES Totals

Account 62245 - OTHER EQMT MAINTENANCE

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING Totals

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE

Account 62340 - IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE Totals

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES Totals

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING

Account 62340 - IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 02:13:53 PM Page 2 of 3

8 

javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/01/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 25.83

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/02/2024 02/20/2024 02/27/2024 413.69

Invoice Transactions $1,439.27

Invoice Transactions $1,679.77

Invoice Transactions $71,371.19

Invoice Transactions $0.00

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Invoice Transactions $0.00

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION Totals

Department 48 - LIBRARY Totals

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND Totals

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES Totals

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 02:13:53 PM Page 3 of 3

9 

javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://yvwlnnw042962.tylertech.com/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Date G/L Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

109419 -  JANICE E BOJDA REIMBURSEMENT LINE ART/FLOWER 

ART EVANSTON MADE

02/29/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 89.78

Invoice Transactions 1 $89.78

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/13/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 350.85

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,055.18

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 177.54

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,455.28

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT, JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 12.42

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR YA AND JUV PRINT 02/22/2023 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 4.39

Invoice Transactions 6 $3,055.66

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC JUV AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 139.06

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC JUV AV 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 124.72

Invoice Transactions 2 $263.78

Invoice Transactions 9 $3,409.22

11577 -  REACHING ACROSS ILLINOIS LIBRARY SYSTEMS (RAILS) MAIN ONLINE RESOURCES 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 2,000.00

16465 -  TUMBLEWEED PRESS, INC. MAIN ONLINE RESOURCES 02/29/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 4,000.00

Invoice Transactions 2 $6,000.00

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,070.79

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 978.27

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 633.49

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/14/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 825.23

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 968.84

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,749.74

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 583.81

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/19/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 117.50

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 139.14

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/14/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 242.70

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/26/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 596.62

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 2,000.33

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,884.41

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT, JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 362.23

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 619.49

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 02/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 6,750.00

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 98.96

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 83.97

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/09/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 52.48

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/09/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 99.71

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 51.73

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/09/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 99.71

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/08/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 74.22

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 77.97

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 50.23

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 135.69

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 135.69

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 02/21/2023 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 50.23

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/13/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 278.78

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 425.20

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 798.19

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 150.86

Library Bills List
G/L Date Range 03/12/24 - 03/12/24

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 65628 - Library Electronic Resources

Account 65628 - Library Electronic Resources Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND

Department 48 - LIBRARY

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 01:55:50 PM Page 1 of 3

10 



276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 660.83

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 751.09

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 135.10

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,528.87

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/27/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 244.00

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN EBOOKS 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 290.19

Invoice Transactions 38 $25,796.29

101584 -  EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. DBA EBSCO LIFELONG LEARNING SUPPLIES 02/02/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 2,761.70

Invoice Transactions 1 $2,761.70

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 80.83

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 19.18

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 31.22

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 45.86

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 38.36

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 100.02

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/15/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 92.15

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 22.93

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT PRINT 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 15.43

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 31.97

Invoice Transactions 10 $477.95

Invoice Transactions 51 $35,035.94

17642 -  TEAM ONE REPAIR, INC. BULK ORDER ADHESIVE LABEL PAPER 

ORDER#1522821

02/02/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,560.00

Invoice Transactions 1 $1,560.00

Invoice Transactions 1 $1,560.00

19953 -  ALEJANDRO SALINAS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES DEATH CAFE 

PROGRAM

02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 150.00

20360 -  AMY WEINLAND DAUGHTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADULTS ART 

WORKSHOP

02/26/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 100.00

18494 -  ANCHORFISH PRINTING & EMBROIDERY CANVAS TOTE BAGS BULK ORDER 02/29/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 2,305.00

132303 -  Carmen Francellno REIMBURSEMENT SUPPLIES FOR BLACK 

FAMILY GAME

02/27/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 50.70

18579 -  JULEYA WOODSON PROGRAM PLANNING AND 

FACILITATION FOR I HOPE THEY 

UNDERSTAND 

03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 300.00

19942 -  LENNOX MANROE BLACK FAMILY GAME NIGHT CATERING 03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 450.00

20092 -  RYOKO DOWLING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TENUGUI 

PROGRAM

02/03/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 150.00

270049 -  Tracy Olasimbo HHM LATINO/HISPANIC OWNED 

BUSINESSNES PROGRAM

12/28/2023 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 50.00

270049 -  Tracy Olasimbo TEA AND TALK PROGRAM SNACKS 03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 97.97

270049 -  Tracy Olasimbo REIMBURSEMENT BOOK & BADGES 03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 18.75

Invoice Transactions 10 $3,672.42

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 23.77

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/16/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 44.60

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/14/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 172.07

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/13/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 60.39

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,264.09

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 37.17

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 154.87

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 197.53

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 83.85

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 02/26/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 72.35

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 7.49

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT, JUV AND CROWN PRINT 02/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 45.76

Invoice Transactions 12 $2,163.94

Invoice Transactions 22 $5,836.36

319766 -  FARONICS TECHNOLOGIES USA, INC. DEEP FREEZE ENT MAINTENANCE 

RENEWAL

01/11/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,312.50

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES Totals

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING

Account 62340 - IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Business Unit 4820 - ACCESS SERVICES Totals

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Business Unit 4820 - ACCESS SERVICES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65635 - PERIODICALS

Account 65635 - PERIODICALS Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 01:55:50 PM Page 2 of 3

11 



287918 -  TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. FAX PROGRAM OCT-DEC 2024 02/27/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 714.72

Invoice Transactions 2 $2,027.22

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR YA AND JUV PRINT 02/22/2023 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 7.13

Invoice Transactions 1 $7.13

Invoice Transactions 3 $2,034.35

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 02/06/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 535.84

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 01/23/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 535.84

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 535.84

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 02/27/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 535.84

101063 -  CINTAS FIRST AID & SUPPLY FIRST AID KIT SERVICE 01/24/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 115.87

101063 -  CINTAS FIRST AID & SUPPLY FIRST AID KIT SERVICE 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 96.55

19941 -  PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 210.00

19941 -  PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 02/09/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 145.00

104595 -  SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP ELEVATOR SERVICE 02/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 1,830.00

Invoice Transactions 9 $4,540.78

102137 -  GRAINGER, INC., W.W. BUILDING SUPPLIES 01/31/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 178.16

102137 -  GRAINGER, INC., W.W. BUILDING SUPPLIES 02/14/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 428.67

Invoice Transactions 2 $606.83

Invoice Transactions 11 $5,147.61

18957 -  CHERIE ASANTE EPL VOLUNTEER MANAGEMENT 03/01/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 2,031.44

12151 -  MULTILINGUAL CONNECTIONS LLC TRANSLATION SERVICE CHROMEBOOK 

TECH KIT

01/25/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 95.00

Invoice Transactions 2 $2,126.44

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 02/20/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 111.79

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/21/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 41.99

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/22/2024 03/12/2024 03/12/2024 107.40

Invoice Transactions 3 $261.18

Invoice Transactions 5 $2,387.62

Invoice Transactions 102 $55,411.10

Invoice Transactions 191 $0.00

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Invoice Transactions 191 $0.00

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION Totals

Department 48 - LIBRARY Totals

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND Totals

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES Totals

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

Account 62185 - CONSULTING SERVICES

Account 62185 - CONSULTING SERVICES Totals

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL Totals

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE Totals

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES Totals

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING Totals

Account 62340 - IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 03/11/2024 01:55:50 PM Page 3 of 3

12 



BMO Credit Card Statement for the Period ending January 25, 2024

REPORTS TO INTERMEDIATE MERCHANT NAME

MERCHANT 

STATE

MERCHANT 

ZIP CODE

 TRANSACTION 

AMOUNT 

POSTING 

DATE COST ALLOCATION - EXPENSE OBJECT EXPENSE DESCRIPTION
PROJECT 

NUMBER BUSINESS UNIT

ACCOUNT HOLDER 

LAST NAME

ACCOUNT HOLDER 

FIRST NAME

LIBRARY MICHAELS STORES 3849 IL 60077 9.96$                     1/9/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES PROGRAM SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Antolin Laura

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK40F69Y1 WA 98109 50.64$                   1/10/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL PROGRAM SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 21.98$                   1/10/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES PROGRAM SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Antolin Laura

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 20.76$                   1/11/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 25.56$                   1/11/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY MICHAELS STORES 5151 IL 60053 20.17$                   1/18/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES PROGRAM SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Antolin Laura

LIBRARY WALMART.COM 8009666546 AR 72716 17.87$                   1/23/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4805 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CHICAGO SUN-TIMES CIRC IL 60654 20.00$                   12/29/2023 65635 PERIODICALS MONTHLY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY D J WALL-ST-JOURNAL NJ 08852 54.99$                   1/3/2024 65635 PERIODICALS MONTHLY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY GAN USATODAYCIRC IN 46038 23.12$                   1/3/2024 65635 PERIODICALS MONTHLY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY INTL CAFE CA 94158 360.00$                 1/8/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES YEARLY MEMBERSHIP FOR K JACOB PROGRAM - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT0883MH0 WA 98109 44.15$                   1/10/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK2BJ79M1 WA 98109 23.50$                   1/10/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK60S2W92 WA 98109 59.30$                   1/10/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT0AU38X0 WA 98109 27.82$                   1/11/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT9P16Q30 WA 98109 30.04$                   1/11/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK4SB1IV1 WA 98109 17.24$                   1/11/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK5I68RQ1 WA 98109 38.95$                   1/11/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT4PD7382 WA 98109 24.89$                   1/12/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT8PV6431 WA 98109 28.43$                   1/12/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT5QH7TJ2 WA 98109 48.98$                   1/12/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS BULK ORDER STAFF COFFEE - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY D J BARRONS NJ 08852 29.99$                   1/12/2024 65635 PERIODICALS MONTHLY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT5HT3W10 WA 98109 346.21$                 1/15/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT6213391 WA 98109 36.90$                   1/15/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CHICAGO TRIB SUBSCRIPT IL 60654 614.58$                 1/15/2024 65635 PERIODICALS YEARLY MAIN LIBRARY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US R842H0ZU2 WA 98109 31.26$                   1/18/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM R81Y43AT1 WA 98109 18.39$                   1/22/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WALMART.COM 8009666546 AR 72716 15.70$                   1/23/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM R824Y1SG1 WA 98109 7.78$                     1/24/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CHICAGO SUN-TIMES CIRC IL 60654 20.00$                   1/24/2024 65635 PERIODICALS MONTHLY NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM R07Y09SX0 WA 98109 25.00$                   1/25/2024 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT - 185.48.4806 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM RT1BY3OP2 WA 98109 143.24$                 1/11/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES CIRCULATION OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US TK9U91RE1 WA 98109 101.85$                 1/11/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES LIBRARY SUPPLIES - LAMINATING FILM BULK ORDER - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY STAPLES INC MA 01702 (19.11)$                 1/15/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SALES TAX CREDIT - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY STAPLES INC MA 01702 324.88$                 1/15/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SHELVING AND CONTAINERS FOR ACCEESS SERVICES - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM R883F8LK2 WA 98109 140.20$                 1/18/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ACCESS SERVICES BATTERIES BULK ORDER - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAPA JOHNS 5056 IL 60201 52.94$                   1/22/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC PROGRAM SUPPLIES MIDNIGHT SOCIETY - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US R07JR1FS2 WA 98109 19.18$                   1/25/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4820 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 9.99$                     12/29/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SIP N PAINT DECEMBER - TO/MB/DT - 185.48.4825 Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 29.33$                   12/29/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SIP N PAINT DECEMBER - TO/MB/DT - 185.48.4825 Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY INSOMNIA COOKIES - GIF PA 19107 15.00$                   1/8/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES

INSOMIA COOKIES GIFT CARD FOR GINGERBREAD 

HOUSE COMPETITION WINNER RC - TO/KM/KJ - 185.48.4825 Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY PAYPAL AGELESGRACE NC 287925921 390.00$                 1/12/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES

ENGAGEMENT WEEKLY WORKSHOP PROGRAM FOR 

OLDER ADULTS - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WALMART.COM 8009666546 AR 72716 20.44$                   1/15/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 53.93$                   1/15/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES GENERAL SUPPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY DBC BLICK ART MATERIAL IL 61401 31.57$                   1/16/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC PROGRAM SUPPLIES MIDNIGHT SOCIETY - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY DOLLAR TREE, INC. VA 23320 35.99$                   1/16/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC PROGRAM SUPPLIES MIDNIGHT SOCIETY - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY SAMSCLUB.COM AR 72712 23.69$                   1/17/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC PROGRAM SUPPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY SP BIG DOT OF HAPPIN WI 54751 72.70$                   1/18/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET.COM MN 55445 23.38$                   1/24/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ¡DIVERSIÓN EN ESPAÑOL! SUPPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 80.73$                   1/24/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES

SIP N PAINT/TEEN PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES RC - 

MB/TO/KM - 185.48.4825 Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY MICHAELS #9490 TX 75063 42.89$                   1/25/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC GENERAL SUPLIES - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET.COM MN 55445 35.98$                   1/25/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC PROGRAM SUPPLIES ¡DIVERSIÓN EN ESPAÑOL! - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAPA JOHNS 5056 IL 60201 20.97$                   1/25/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC TEA& TALK PROGRAM FOOD - 185.48.4825 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY SP WAZOODLE FABRICS PA 19020 511.00$                 12/29/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SEWING WORKSHOP FOR MLK PROGRAM - 185.48.4835 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY GOOGLE GSUITE_EPL.ORG CA 94043 54.00$                   1/2/2024 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE EPL.ORG GOOGLE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION - 185.48.4835 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYFLOW/PAYPAL NE 68126 30.60$                   1/3/2024 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - 185.48.4835 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WP ENGINE TX 78701 290.00$                 1/3/2024 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE

WP ENGINE, LIBRARY WEBSITE MONTHLY 

MAINTENANCE AND STORAGE. - 185.48.4835 Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY TARGET 00009274 IL 60202 200.00$                 1/15/2024 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE

MLK DAY OF SERVICE RAFFLE PRIZES. FUNDING 

THROUGH PNG GRANT. - 185.48.4835 Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY JOANN STORES #957 IL 44906 336.29$                 1/15/2024 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE

MLK SEWING SUPPLIES AND ANIMAL CHEW TOYS. 

FUNDING THROUGH PNG GRANT. - 185.48.4835 Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY GIORDANOS OF EVANSTON IL 60201 385.69$                 1/16/2024 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSES

MLK FOOD FOR STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS COVERED BY 

THE DELTAS. - 185.48.4835 Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY CRICUT UT 84095 9.99$                     1/17/2024 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE

CRICUT MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FROM SEW IT 

CHALLENGE COVERED UNDER THE PNG GRANT. - 185.48.4835 Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM RT99S7WE1 WA 98109 29.84$                   1/18/2024 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ILL PROGRAM SUPPLIES GARDENING - 185.48.4835 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 209.80$                 12/28/2023 65040 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESPAINT MATERIAL - 185.48.4840 Parker Eric

LIBRARY JEWEL OSCO 3428 IL 60202 18.41$                   1/5/2024 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL WATERS FOR DIRECTOR - 185.48.4840 Parker Eric

LIBRARY LANDS END BUS OUTFITTE WI 53595 202.41$                 1/24/2024 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL SAFETY UNIFORMS - 185.48.4840 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL ZAZZLECOMIN CA 94063 45.16$                   12/27/2023 65095 OFFICE SUPPLIES PREPRINTED VISITOR ID BADGES - 185.48.4845 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US RT6XT4H80 WA 98109 78.36$                   1/10/2024 65095 OFFICE SUPPLIES SIGN HOLDERS BULK ORDER - 185.48.4845 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY HOMELESS TRAINING TN 37075 719.00$                 1/11/2024 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL ANNUAL FEE TO ONLINE WEBINAR - 185.48.4845 Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY JANUARY 2024 TOTAL 6,884.48$              

March 11, 2024 Page 1 of 1
13 



Agenda Item 5a

14 

Evanston Public Library Racial Equity Task Force
MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Members Present
Michelle Khuu, Melissa Raman Molitor, Janice Meija Aranda, Yesenia Cancel, Esther Wallen, Brenda
Williams, Terry Soto

Members Absent
Tiffany Edwards, Max Weinberg, Michelle Judon

Staff Present
Yolande Wilburn, Heather Norborg, and Mariana Bojorquez

Summary
Continued discussion of the 2024-2027 Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Belonging Action Plan,
including suggestions for additional edits to the “Priority Populations” section language and 
discussion of the Action Item to “Establish a Library Board of Trustees appointed Diversity,
Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging Committee,” asking for RETF members who are interested in 
serving on the new committee to email their interest to Yolande. Some members asked for 
additional time to read and reflect on the document. Yolande gave the deadline of April 1, 2024 
for additional comments.



Library Director’s Report
March 20, 2024

Updates:
Directors Meet & Greet Part II:
The second meet & greet took place on Thursday, February 22, at the Crown Center Library
Branch from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm.

Racial Equity Task Force Update:
The Racial Equity Task Force (RETF) Equity Action Plan was presented and reviewed by staff.
The draft went back to RETF on 03/13/24. Additional edits are now under review by staff again.
The plan will be presented to the board at the April 17, 2024 meeting.

Blueberry Awards:
The 3rd Annual Blueberry Awards Announcement Party took place with EPL and Ecology Center
staff and Evanston’s Sustainability & Resilience Manager Cara Pratt, at the Robert Crown Branch
on March 14, at 7 p.m. Mayor Biss kicked off the event with opening remarks. Honored authors
and illustrators shared their comments via email and recorded video.

Upcoming Programs of Note:

Envision Evanston 2045 Meeting in a Box Kits
Residents can pick-up Envision Evanston 2045 Meeting-in-a-Box Kits at the Main Library. The
kits are designed to help Evanstonians host gatherings to envision what they and their
neighbors would like to see over the next twenty years and provide that feedback to the City. The
kits contain a facilitator guide and enough materials for 15 people. Kits are available in English
and Spanish and can be downloaded at envisionevanston2045.com/hostasession. Residents
can also complete an online survey or attend public meetings in person or virtually (in English
and Spanish) to give their input. The full calendar and more information about Evision Evanston
is at https://www.envisionevanston2045.com/.

Seed Starting Class
The Robert Crown branch will host a seed starting class on April 6 from 1-2 pm. Edible
Evanston will show the basics for starting your vegetable garden transplants just in time for
spring.

Data Dashboard:

https://datastudio.google.com/reporting/071b2ae1-260b-43ca-8de4-57c7cd77cb5c

Patron Feedback of Note:
Dear EPL,

First, thank you for everything you do! I love EPL in so many ways and am delighted with all the
information available to me online and in person.

Press Mentions:

15 

http://envisionevanston2045.com/hostasession
https://www.envisionevanston2045.com/
https://datastudio.google.com/reporting/071b2ae1-260b-43ca-8de4-57c7cd77cb5c


Blueberry Awards in Evanston honor best kids’ books on ecology. Local Food Forum. March 13,
2024

Blueberry Awards: Inspiring kids’ love of the environment, not anxiety. Evanston Roundtable.
March 11, 2024

Envision Evanston 2045 kicks off engagement tour. Evanston Roundtable. March 6, 2024.

Evanston Public Library launches Blueberry Awards: Celebrating Nature in Children’s Literature.
BNN Breaking News Network. March 5, 2024.

Evanston Library honors children’s books about the environment. Axios. March 6, 2024.

Evanston Public Library to announce Blueberry winners. Chicago Tribune. March 5, 2024.

Climate groups get a boost during first Climate Action Accelerator. Evanston Roundtable. March
4, 2024.

Property Tax 101: Everything to know about your 2024 bill. Evanston Roundtable. March 3,
2024.

Recognizing historic Black-owned businesses in Evanston. Evanston Roundtable. Feb. 28,
2024. Digitization.

Illinois’ ban on book bans may infringe literary freedom, advocates say. Daily Northwestern.
Feb. 28, 2024. Intellectual Freedom.

Community bonds strengthen through diverse family-friendly events in Journal & Topics region.
Journal & Topics. Feb. 28. 2024.

59 years ago, they marched in Montgomery. Evanston Roundtable. Feb. 27, 2024. Digitization.

Best Chicagoland Libraries to visit with kids. Chicago Parent. Feb. 28, 2024.

To build trust, EPD officers read books, talk to kids about policing in honor of Black History
Month. Feb. 26, 2024. DEI

EPL to host discussion on mental health in the Black community Feb 27. Evanston Roundtable.
Feb. 26, 2024. DEI

Finding Jean Baptiste Pointe DuSable…keep his story alive. Evanston Roundtable. Feb. 24,
2024. DEI

16 

https://localfoodforum.substack.com/p/blueberry-awards-in-evanston-honor
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/03/11/blueberry-awards-inspiring-kids-love-for-the-environment-not-anxiety/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/03/06/envision-evanston-2045-kicks-off-engagement-tour/
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/us/evanston-public-library-launches-blueberry-awards-celebrating-nature-in-childrens-literature
https://www.axios.com/local/chicago/2024/03/06/childrens-books-environment-evanston-library
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2024/03/05/evanston-public-library-to-announce-blueberry-award-winners/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/03/04/climate-groups-get-a-boost-during-first-ever-climate-action-accelerator/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/03/03/property-tax-101-everything-to-know-about-your-2024-bill/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/28/historic-evanston-black-owned-businesses/
https://dailynorthwestern.com/2024/02/28/city/illinois-ban-on-book-bans-may-infringe-literary-freedom-advocates-say/
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/community-bonds-strengthen-through-diverse-family-friendly-events-in-journal-topics-region
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/27/59-years-ago-they-marched-in-montgomery/
https://www.chicagoparent.com/things-to-do/indoors/childrens-libraries-chicagoland-kids/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/26/to-build-trust-epd-officers-read-books-talk-about-policing-to-kids-in-honor-of-black-history-month/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/26/to-build-trust-epd-officers-read-books-talk-about-policing-to-kids-in-honor-of-black-history-month/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/26/epl-to-host-discussion-on-mental-health-in-the-black-community-on-feb-27/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/24/honoring-dusable-black-and-indigenous-history/


Lake Forest professor talks Jean Baptiste Point DuSable’s legacy at EPL. Daily Northwestern.
Feb. 21, 2024. DEI

Read, craft with the EPD at ‘Books & Badges’ on Feb. 24. Evanston Roundtable. Feb. 21, 2024.
DEI

EPL’s 3rd Annual Blueberry Awards to be announced on March 14. Evanston Roundtable. Feb.
20, 2024. Blueberry

Paging through the lively CCC Newsletter, a ‘substantial record’ of Evanston’s Black history.
Feb. 18, 2024. Digitization.

Dementia-Friendly Evanston ‘getting the band back together’ with outreach, activities. Feb. 16,
2024.

At This Time: Getting to Know You..Evanston Roundtable. Feb. 17, 204.

Development Update:

Partners of the Evanston Public Library (PEPL)
April 20, 2023 1:00-2:45 Join EPL and PEPL at our partner location, Temperance Brewery. Our
Temperance Trikonasana series pairs beer with yoga and a cause. Participants enjoy a yoga
session dedicated to the mission of the Library, followed by community discussion to learn
more about the Evanston Public Library and the Partners of the Evanston Public Library (PEPL).
100% of the $30 entrance fee is donated to the Library. Registration is open now. If you’d like to
join us, please be sure to bring your yoga mat with you.

Quarter 1 -Monthly New Grant Activity
January Submitted Proposals
National Endowment for the Arts: Requested $13,100 for the Big Read (submitted 1/24/24)
Illinois Department of Commerce: Requested $91,667 for digital literacy (submitted 1/29/24)
Illinois State Library: Requested $115,000 for Per Capita (submitted 1/29/24)
January Awarded or Declined
Revada Foundation: Awarded $10,000 for general operating support (Notified 1/30/24)

February Submitted Proposals
Library of Congress Literacy Awards; awards range from $10,000 - $150,000
Believe in Reading; requested $3,000 for ABC Booster supplies
February Awarded or Declined
None

March Submitted Proposals
Evanston Community Foundation, E-Town Innovation: Requesting $15,579 for summer STEM
camp (submitted 3/11/24)

17 

https://dailynorthwestern.com/2024/02/21/city/lake-forest-college-professor-talks-jean-baptiste-pointe-dusables-legacy-at-epl/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/21/read-and-craft-with-the-evanston-police-department-at-books-badges-on-feb-24/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/20/epls-3rd-annual-blueberry-awards-to-be-announced-on-march-14/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/18/ccc-newsette-a-substantial-record-of-evanstons-black-history/?utm_medium=email&utm_source=Evanston+RoundTable&utm_campaign=811386dfd6-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2024_02_18_09_00&utm_term=0_-811386dfd6-[LIST_EMAIL_ID]
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/16/dementia-friendly-evanston-effort-trying-get-the-band-back-together-with-outreach-activities/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2024/02/17/at-this-time-library-reception/


Illinois State Library, Project Next Generation: Requesting $40,000 for middle school STEM
challenges (due 3/30/24)
Better World Books: Requesting $10,000 for early learning/ABC Boosters (due 3/31/24)

18 



Agenda Item 7b

MEMORANDUM

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustee
Yolande Wilburn, Executive Director

From: Jenette Sturges, Marketing & Communications Manager

Subject: 2023 Annual Report

Date: March 20, 2024

Recommended Action
Information only

About the Annual Report
A draft of the 2023 Annual Report is attached for your review.

This year, in keeping with our commitment to environmental and fiscal responsibility, we
will be printing and mailing hard copies of the report directly to donors and partners
instead of a bulk mailing to the entire community. This will fix delivery problems related
to bulk mailing in condo and apartment buildings and ensure that our donors and
partners receive a copy while saving significant resources. Additional hard copies will be
made available for distribution within the two library locations.

A digital copy will be made available online and also included in our newsletter, which
reaches more than 40,000 subscribers.

The cost savings is anticipated to be at least $10,000, which will be reallocated to our
digital branch/website redevelopment project.

Please let me know if you have feedback on the content of the annual report.

19 



Celebrating 
150 Years 

of Connecting 
Evanston

2023
Annual Report20 



THE EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY CELEBRATED 150 YEARS IN 2023. 

Happy 150th!
Reflecting on our journey from humble beginnings in 
1873 to the vibrant hub of community engagement we are 
today fills me with immense pride and excitement. It’s been 
an incredible 150 years of evolution, growth, and unwavering 
dedication to our mission of expanding access and fostering 
connection within the beautiful tapestry of Evanston.

As the newly appointed Executive Director, I am excited 
to present this annual report highlighting the significant 
milestones and accomplishments that have shaped our 
journey. From humble beginnings with just 932 books to 
our current extensive range of resources catering to diverse 
cultures, interests, abilities, and age groups, it’s indeed been 
a remarkable evolution. Our dedication to inclusivity and belonging shines through in our 
robust programming, collections in both physical and digital formats, and our passionate 
team, which reflects the vibrant diversity of our community.

I am thrilled to embark on the journey with the Evanston Public Library team to steer 
us toward a future that mirrors our residents’ dynamic needs. Guided by the invaluable 
feedback garnered through insightful community conversations, we are crafting a 
bold new strategic plan to honor our past and pave the way for the next 150 years of 
excellence.

I encourage everyone to join us in shaping this exciting new chapter. Your participation 
is vital, whether you wear our limited-edition EPL tee shirt, carry our tote, donate to 
support our efforts, attend our enriching programs, volunteer, or seek guidance for your 
next literary adventure. Our community’s unwavering support and collective belief have 
propelled us through the last 150 years and will continue to steer us toward a sustainable 
future.

Together, let’s celebrate our rich heritage, embrace the boundless opportunities that lie 
ahead, and reaffirm our steadfast dedication to the noble cause of access and belonging 
for all. The Evanston Public Library isn’t just a building filled with books; it’s a beacon of 
hope, knowledge, and community spirit. And with your continued support, there’s no 
limit to what we can achieve.

Here’s to the next 150 years of inspiration, connection, and empowerment!

Warm regards,

Yolande Wilburn
Executive Director, Evanston Public Library

EPL’s new Executive 
Director Yolande Wilburn 

2023 at a glance
WE DID A LOT THIS YEAR

Our Board of 
TrusteesLIBRARY CARDS 

ISSUED

5,269

PROGRAMS HELD IN-
PERSON, ONLINE, AND 
ALL OVER EVANSTON

1,993
ITEMS CIRCULATED 
(NEARLY 30% WERE 
eBOOKS AND OTHER 
DIGITAL MATERIALS!)

1.06M

AVERAGE SAVED BY 
PATRONS USING 
THEIR LIBRARY 

CARDS

$530
GENEROUS DONORS 

(SEE PAGE 16 FOR
 OUR GRATITUDE!)

1,076

VOLUNTEER 
  HOURS

6,470

INCREASE IN 
COMPUTER 

USE

43%

Evanston Public Library 
Board of Trustees 
are appointed by 
the Mayor and serve 
staggered four-year 
terms:

Tracy Fulce, president
Arikpo Dada
Kathryn Hazelett
Cate Huggins
Michelle Mills
Meghan Shea
Terry Soto
Esther Wallen

Board meetings are 
held on the second 
Wednesdays of most 
months at 6:30 p.m.  
and are open to the 
public. Learn more and 
contact the Board at 
epl.org/board.

3

FAMILIES GOT
 ONLINE AT HOME 

WITH OUR WIFI 
HOTSPOTS

283

21 



The Library’s first book 
auto hit the road in 1920, 

and EPL was the first 
Library in the area to use 

a mobile unit in a city. 
Others had only been used 

in rural areas.

The first commercially 
built bookmobile takes to 

the streets 

1946

The Library’s first 
building opens after a 
$5,000 Carnegie gift

1908

EPL gets its first 
online public access 

catalog

1979

Our anniversary celebration recognized 
150 years of connecting to our Evanston 
community with special programming and book 
lists throughout the year, an open house, and an 
exhibit of historical images and artifacts from the 
last century and a half. 

In honor, we also created 
150 Evanston Authors, 
celebrating Evanston’s 
literary contributions over 
the last century and a half. 
Stop by to pick up a copy and 
check out a book by a local 
author from our shelves. 

An Open House held in October at both our locations 
drew hundreds of patrons for free EPL branded 
giveaways, special drop-in programming, behind-the-
scenes tours of the Main Library.

2023
EPL celebrates 150 years! 
Patrons check out a million 

titles visit more than 
413,000 times.

1873
Taxpayers vote 

unanimously for a 2 cent 
per $1,000 tax, first 

founding EPL

5

Celebrating 150 Years

22 



The earliest hint that Evanston’s children might 
want to use the Library came in 1899 when the 
Library formed a league among school children to 
encourage an interest in books with the motto: “Clean 
hearts, clean hands, clean books.” Since then, a lot 
of sticky fingers have paged through our children’s 
collection, fostering a curiosity not just about books 
but the wider world.  

Today, our summer ABC Boosters program, in 
partnership with D65, D202, and the Youth Job 
Center gets kids ready for kindergarten by improving 
language development and alphabet fluency -- all 
while employing teen helpers -- thanks to a D65 
grant. Children who visited the library this year also 
practiced motor skills and critical thinking with crafts, 
and scavenger hunts, read to therapy dogs, and 
listened to dozens of books hand selected by our 
expert children’s 
librarians and 
read aloud at 
our popular 
story times. 

Our story times have always been our most popular 
programs, and today, they’re designed to be more 
inclusive than ever,  with programs like the Young 

and the Restless  geared towards even the  tiniest 
bibliophiles, Hearts of Readers story time led by 

residents of Misericordia, and Diversión en Español for 
Spanish-speaking families.   

The Blueberries return!

PROGRAMS & SERVICES FOR YOUTH

7

150 years of inspiring 
curious readers

Teen volunteers 
have been a part 

of our summer 
literacy programs 
for children since 

at least 1968!

Thanks to a partnership with City Clerk Stephanie 
Mendoza, new families picking up birth certificates 
receive a Welcome Baby Kits with baby’s first book, a 
bib, and resources for fostering early literacy.

The nationally recognized Blueberry Awards made their 
return this year,  honoring excellent children’s literature 
that strengthens kids’ connections with nature and 
fosters a greater appreciation for our environment. The 
Blueberry List is divided into one overall winner and 25 
Honor books, plus six Changemaker books recognized 
for their outstanding achievement in educating and 

rallying kids to contribute to the environment in ways 
only they can. Our awards committee expanded 

their impact this year with programs for 
educators to learn about the books and 

how to incorporate them into their 
curricula.

23 



150 years 
of growing 
alongside 
teenagers 

PROGRAMS & SERVICES FOR TEENS

EPL librarian wins ALA’s ‘I 
Love My Librarian’ Award

9

But first, we had to figure out who they 
were. When our library staff began sorting through our 
archives of old news clipping about EPL’s old programs 
and resources, one of our finds included a 1954 guide 
for parents called “What IS a Teenager?” We’re happy 
to say we’ve since figured it out. Today’s Evanston 
teenagers can drop by our Teen Loft any day of the 
week and discover something new for every interest, 
including our free STEAM opportunities for 5th-8th 
graders across Evanston. The Cardboard Carnival, Code 
It Challenge, and Film It Challenge engage teens with 
science and engineering and provide students who 
are underrepresented in STEM fields with the mentors, 
equipment, and instruction they need to compete on a 
level playing field, thanks to grants from the Office of the 
Illinois Secretary of State. 

The American Library 
Association recognized 
EPL’s Innovation and Digital 
Learning Manager Elacsha 
Madison with the I Love My Librarian Award. Madison 
was nominated by Evanston community members for her 
innovative and collaborative programming, including a 
partnership benefitting Girls 4 Ghana -- Evanston teens 
learn STEM skills while sewing sanitary pads for teens in 
Ghana to keep young women in school. 

In our wildly popular after school and summer camp 
gardening programs, teens learned indoor growing 
techniques like hydroponics, and gave away 336 
heads of greens and another 216 bunches of herbs 
through community fridges, thanks to grants from the 
Whole Kids Foundation and KidsGardening. 

-Evanston mom, about EPL’s  STEM summer camp 

“My son had a wonderful experience and 
gained so much more than just knowledge 
in STEM. Not only did he learn a lot this 
summer but he also learned how to be a kid 
and make friends. I really am grateful.”

24 



150 years of creating 
lifelong learners 

PROGRAMS & SERVICES FOR ADULTS

Evanston’s entire history in 
one integrated database

11

For decades, our librarians have been 
spreading the message that your library is so much 
more than just books. From a collection of art you 
could borrow to hang in your home to pianola rolls 
for your player piano, the Evanston Public Library 
has been experimenting with new programs and 
services 

No matter your age, there’s always something 
new to discover at EPL, from a new book to your 
latent creative side. Thanks to a grant from Age 

Options, our recently expanded 
programs for older adults 
include popular art workshops 
led by professional artists to our 

History looks different depending on who’s writing 
it down. That’s why EPL and Shorefront Legacy 
Center partnered up to preserve all of Evanston’s 
current and historic newspapers in one integrated 
searchable database. You can now read the 
Evanston Newsette, Evanston’s paper of record 
serving the Black community across four decades, 
alongside the Evanston Review and several 
shuttered papers under our Evanston History 
Resources at epl.org.

Shorefront Legacy Center Founder Dino Robinson 
unveiled the newly integrated newspaper database at 
EPL’s 150th Open House.  

“I have always thought that the senior population 
is an underserved and somewhat ignored part 
of the community. These outreach programs 
are beneficial. I always feel so enriched when I 
leave!”

Art for Older Adults participant 

Get creative with our Sip N 
Paint programs for ages 21 
and older at Temperance 
Beer Co. or our Art for Older 
Adults series. 

25 



This summer EPL, in 
collaboration with the 

Fleetwood Jourdain 
Theatre brought 1619: 

The Journey of a People 
to Evanston for a series of 

performances at Evanston 
Township High School and 

the community Juneteenth 
Celebration. 

Above, a community art installation painted by EPL patrons led by local artist Alfonso “Piloto” Nieves asks visitors to the Robert 
Crown Reading Garden to reflect on issues of migration. 

The West Branch library operated 1975-81 with the 
goal of becoming an integral part of the surrounding 
community.

Patrons conducted 6,258 searches 
on through EPL’s Evanston Care 
Network portal, which connects 
residents to free and low-cost food, 
housing, childcare and other 
services, thanks to a grant from the 
Evanston Community Foundation. 

6258
150 years of engaging the 
Evanston community 

In operation from 1975 to 1981 and staffed largely by 
Black librarians, EPL’s West Branch in Evanston’s Fifth Ward 
hosted events with noted Black authors including National 
Book Award winner Charles Johnson, programs for all ages, 
and once even Muhammad Ali (he stopped by after getting a 
haircut across the street). 

Today, our engagement team is charged with bringing 
programs and services outside the walls of the library and 
bringing new patrons in through community collaborations. 
Beyond our extensive programming during Black History 
Month and Hispanic Heritage Month that collaborates with 
local BIPOC-owned businesses, our family engagement 
coordinators innovate with programs like Tea & Talk and 
Cafecitos that connect BIPOC community members with 
influential local leaders to support advocacy and belonging. 
They also bring programs to unexpected locations, like our 
Sip N Paint and Adult Lego Night events at Temperance Beer 
Co. to spark an interest in all the library has to offer. 

13

Fix it, compost it, or upcycle 
it at eco-friendly programs 
With entire buildings full of books to borrow and 
return, there are few places more eco-friendly than 
a library, but EPL takes going green to a whole other 
level with programs to educate and inspire.   

This year the Library hosted an entire week of 
programs in honor of International Compost Week, 
and you can even drop your own compostable items 
off in the bins at the Robert Crown Community 
Center.  

The popular Evanston Repair Cafe partners people with 
handy skills like clothing, electronics and jewelry repair 
and their broken items to get them working like new and 
keep them out of landfills. 

26 



Total Revenues $9,268,687

Financial Summary 

The Evanston Public Library 
is committed to providing equitable 
access to resources despite the 
restrictions of our funding disparities. 
Through creative partnerships and 
generous philanthropic support, 
we’re expanding our capacity. 
During 2023 our collaborative 
efforts enabled us to meet our 
annual fundraising goals one more 
time, demonstrating the power 
of community in driving positive 
change. We can’t do this good work 
without YOU. Whether you contribute 
time, resources, or simply participate 
in our programs, your support 
enriches our library community.

Join us in our journey to ensure 

FOR 150 YEARS, EPL’S MISSION 
HAS BEEN EXPANDING ACCESS 
TO IDEAS AND RESOURCES

Facing inflationary costs, in 2022, the Library Board increased its budget request 
by about $25 a year for a median home. But EPL receives far less funding than our 
neighboring libraries — just $93 per person in tax revenue on average, or less than 
half than that of Skokie Public Library. About 3% of a property owner’s tax bill, or 
roughly $280 for a home valued at $400,000, funds the Library.

EPL remains a vital resource for 
all Evanston residents for years to 
come. Whether you’re renewing 
your commitment or considering 
getting involved for the first time, your 
participation is essential. Together, 
we create a library that serves and 
strengthens our entire community.

To learn more about how you can 
contribute or get involved, please 
visit our website, volunteer at epl.
org/volunteer, or donate online at 
epl.org/donate. For further inquiries, 
contact Wynn Shawver, Development 
Manager, at (847)-448-8657. 

Philanthropy

Donations $403,878

Grants $220,233

Endowment $166,460

Other non-tax revenues
Taxes
Debt Service Fund

$790,571

$7,632,769
$507,912

$337,435

Personnel
Services, Materials, Equipment
Library Collection

Debt Service Fund

$5,818,742

$951,256

$507,913

$965,898

Revenues

Expenditures

Shared City Services $294,996

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

NorthbrookWilmetteSkokieOak Park Evanston

Funded far below our neighbors
The Evanston Public Library receives about half the tax funding per resident 
compared to our neighboring communities.

Source: 2022 Illinois Public Library Annual Report

$93

$178 $181 $197
$237

Local tax allotment per resident - far below our neighbors

15

WHAT IT TAKES TO FULFILL OUR MISSION 

How do your savings stack up?
The Evanston Public Library offers a great return on 
your investment. The average library patron saves $530 
a year checking out books and other physical materials 
from our library, plus hundreds more on downloadable 

books, audiobooks and movies -- not to mention 
our nearly 1,000 free programs every year! 

Find out how much you saved. Visit epl.org/
savings, enter your library card number, and 
see how your savings stack up!

Ready to give? Donate online today 
at epl.org/donate, or contact Wynn 
Shawver, Development Manager, at 
(847) 448-8657.

Capital Expenditures $1,192,903

Total Expenditures $9,731,708

27 



$10,000+
Anonymous (2)
Evanston/Skokie School 

District #65
Julianne Farley
Institue of Museum and Library 

Services
Margaret and Paul Lurie
Office of the Secretary of State
Elizabeth Tisdahl
Elizabeth Beidler Tisdahl 

Foundation
Carolyn Young and Howard 

Voeks

$1,000-$9,999
AgeOptions
Anonymous (9)
Dee Dee Allen and Ernie Jacobi
Marion M. Anderson
Molly and Bruce Baars
Rita and Robert Bailey
Jennifer and David Blickenstaff
David Bohan
Joseph Brennan and Leslie 

Shad
Califa Group
Michael Choy
Cooperative Computer Services
Deborah Crimmins and Paul 

Goerss
Alison Edwards
Nancy and Daniel Engel
Evanston Community 

Foundation
Evanston Public Library Friends
Judith Falconer and John 

Saliba
Jean and Andrew Fies
Paul and Mary Finnegan
Nona C. Flores
Kenneth Forbus
Lucinda Fox and John Mancini
Rod and Sarah Gardner
Tina and Dan Garrison
Dana Green and Thomas 

Clancy
Benn Greenspan
Marianne and Dave Griebler

Thank you for your generosity... 
ON BEHALF OF THE EVANSTON COMMUNITY

Steve Hagerty and Lisa 
Altenbernd

Howard Family Foundation
Burt Jamison
Suzanne and Daniel Kanter
Jared and Esther Lee
Jessica Lee
Peter and Rachel Lewis
Lewis-Sebring Family 

Foundation
Bob and Carol Lounsbury
Kirsti MacPherson and Greg 

Sorenson
Judith and Thomas Monroe
Susan Munro
Carolyn and Ben Myszkowski
Karl Otto
Benjamin and Mary Page
Partners of the Evanston Public 

Library
Michael Pettersen and Jan 

Marie Aramini
Robert Pitt
Wendy Pollock and Peter Gann
Sarah Pritchard and Neal Blair
Reaching Across Illinois Library 

Systems (RAILS)
Eleanor and William Revelle
Ruth D. Rosin
Joan Safford
Jacob Schtevie
Rebecca Severson
Lynne Simon
Mills-Smith Family Fund
David and Marilyn Soglin
Richard and Joyce Talsky
The Links, Incorporated
Mary Tobin
Betsy Tolstedt and Patrick 

Walsh
Vail Family Foundation
Jim Vaughan
Jean and John Wadsworth
Kristie Walstrum
Cherie B. Weil
Whole Kids Foundation
Rosenbaum Witt Family Fund
Melissa A. Wynne and David 

Foster

$500-$999
Anonymous (12)
Marsha Abbott
Barry Alberts
Carrie and Rob Andalman
Rebecca Anderson
Judith Artwick
Amanda Bartosiak and Paul 

Hartzog
Kathleen M. Bell
Dave Berger
Susan Besson
Camille and Jim Blachowicz
Brenner Family Fund
Michael Brody and Elizabeth 

Ester
Richard and Carolyn Brooks
Thomas Carmichael
Michael Carnow
Faye Clayton
Michelle Cohen
Joan Diamond
Mary Anne Diehl and James B 

Kauffman
Ebels Duggan Family Fund
Robert M. Easter and Linda 

Brennan Easter
Arlene Erlebacher
Chan Family
Suzanne Farrand
Tiffany Farris and George DeMet
Anne Flosi
Barbara Franco
kellcie fund
Barbara Goodman and Seth 

Weinberger
Sallie and Alan Gratch
Jody Garber Gross
Susan and Robert Gundlach
Karen Alter-Hanson and Brian 

Hanson
Carole Henry
Tom and Gail Hodges
Billy Hunt
Allyson Hunter
Gerald and Barbara Israelite
Gweneth G. Jessen
Marla Johnson
Janice Kaye
Kids Gardening
Mary and David Koester
Julie and Michael Kundert
Richard Lanyon and Marsha 

Richman
Joanna Lingnau

Chris Lundervold
Louise Mason
Hoy and Patti McConnell
Ann McDermott
John and Thekla Metz
Susan and Thomas Moran
Ellen Morgan and Sheldon 

Zenner
Judy Newton
Anthony and Andrea Nocchiero
Emily Thomas and Daniel 

Orrock
Barbara Phelan
Tom Pichert
Cindi and Earl Rachowicz
Michelle and Brent Rogers
Mary Beth Roth
Marianne Schapiro
John Scheinle
Erin and Christopher Schmidt
Michael Schnur and Janice J. 

Liten
Morgan Simmons
Jonathan and Jennifer Stern
Megan Sullivan
Edna TerMolen
Ticus Family Fund
Naeema Torres
Stephanie  Ungashick 
Sarah Utley and Angus 

Macaulay
Ben and Nicole Van Laan
Robert Veeneman
Smriti Wagle
Nancy Weber
Constance and Hugh Williams
Barry and Janie Winkler
Jan Womack

$250-$499
Anonymous (12)
Allan Alson and Sue Ann Glaser
Lee Nagan and Amy Davis
Jon and Lyn Appelbaum
Cinda Axley
Frank and Kim Barbaro
David G. Barnum
Janis Battle
Marcia Baum
John Benson
Beverly  Bloom
Joan Borg
Riva Branch
Susan Breen
Carl and Jeanine Brownell

Charles Broy
Cynthia Bumbry
Judy Carlsen and Jerry Woods
Steve and Ginger Carr
Carrie Charles
Chavkin Family
Amanda Cheng
Bernie Cohen and Judy F. Chiss
Donald and Nancy Churchill
Georgia A. Cohen
Sue Burzawa and Kevin 

Coughlin
Nancy Cunniff and Alan 

Zunamon
Suvankar Das Gupta
Morton and Reva Denlow
Sally and Pierre deVincentis
Margaret Dewar
Cora and Brad Donahue
Peter and Vicki Donati
Andrew Dove
Jon and Susanne Dutcher
Eva Eisenstein
Jeffrey and Stephanie 

Engstrom
Ellen and Jerry Esrick
Linda Faller
Chet Farley
Sharon Feigon and Steven 

Bialer
Susan and Martin Fine
Deena and Jordan Fischer
Gary and Holly Fisher
Natalie and Morris Fisher
Jerry Folz and Stacie Boney
Judith Fradin
Elaine Frangedakis and Patrick 

McFadden
William and Lynda Frillman
Pat and Jerry Fuller
Anna Galland
Ellen and George Galland
Catherine and John Garra
Lynn and Mark Gendleman
Ann C. Gunter
Robert Handler
Charles and Elizabeth Hayford
Susan Held
Allison Henry
Libby and Win Hill
Lola and David Himrod
James Hinde
Joyce Hodel
Doug and Linda Honnold
Richnak Household

Carol Ivy
Susan Jeffers
Marianne Jozsi
Jerome and Susan Kahn
Rhoda and Michael Kamin
Timothy Keiderling
Julie Kimmel and Philip 

Schluter
Cynthia Kirk
Kornfield/Wild Family
Liz and Stephen Krupkin
Laurie and Jack Lawlor
Patricia Lechowicz
Leslie and Paul Lehner
Gerrie Liaw
Susan Litoff
Karissa Marcello
Cynthia Martin
Joan McLane
David Melton
Janet and Christian Messenger
Rick Kinnebrew and Martha 

Meyer
James Millikan
Kelly Morgan
Elaine and Matt Moy Johnson
Mara Neill
William J. Neilson
Jane Neumann and Steve 

Bogira
Therese Newman Givens
Bette and Ronald O’Nan
Linda M. Otto
Vaishali Patel
Barbara Peloquin
Roger and Lee Perlstadt
Daniel Pinkert and Freddi 

Greenberg
John Pratt
Ellen and Bill Pullin
Gail Radzevich
Douglas Reimer
Mary Roden
Wade Rodgers
Geoffrey Rollins
John and Susan Ross
Jane and Tony Rothschild
Judy and David Schiffman
Edward Schneidman
Greg Schoeffmann
Marybeth Schroeder
Jennifer Schuessler
Jody Schuster and Steve Roth
Mary Jean Serene
Anne E. Shafer

The Evanston Public Library relies on rate-
fully acknowledges the contributions of our 
donors. 

28 



Jim and Rita Sheinin
Patricia Skaja
Charles L. Sonneborn III
Oehme and Winslow Soule
Anna Speicher
Kelly Spence
Ingrid and William Stafford
Ronna Stamm and Paul 

Lehman
Julie Strauss and Joel Brown
Larry Suffredin and Gloria 

Callaci
Susanne Swisher
David Tekler
Rachel Tigner and Barrett 

Milliken
Laura Tilly and Derek Cottier
David Turner
Marion Verp
Shyanmei Wang and Peter 

McNamara
Bex Way
Lisa and Jason Way
Jane and Jeremy Wilson
Carolyn Wing
Lisa Yee
Janice and Edward Zulkey

$100-249
Anonymous (59)
David Abrams
Beth and Anthony Adler
Susan Agate and Michael 

Slutsky
Adrian Allen
Josefina Alvarez
Bruce Amsterdam and Ilene 

Grossman
Nancy D. Anderson
Marsha Anderson-Niazmand
Andrews-Subrahmanian Family
Alfred D. Andreychuk
Laura Antolin
Terry and Susan Applebaum
Anamarie and John Arndt
Judy Aronson and Marc Hilton
Virginia F. Ayers
Linda Baker and Eric Wicks
Linda and Randy Balla
Maria  Ballantyne
Sunny Balsam and Eliezer 

Margolis
Gerry and Rita Bambrick
Elaine Bankoff
Mary Beth Barrett-Newman
Carole Bass
Ravi Batista

Joan Dretzka Batlle
Gerhard Baumann
Aimee Bekwith
The Bell Family
Robert Benirschke
Florin Berca and Jane 

Hampson
Anne Berkeley
Jordan Bernfield
Terri Bernsohn
Karl and Diane Berolzheimer
Katherine Best
Anne and Bill Bevan
Madhu Bieber
Helga Binder
Phyllis Bird
Linda and Bob Bonges
Judith M. Bowman
Bruce Boyer and Veronica 

Chapa
Tom and Debbie Brejcha
Jacqueline Brenner
Michele Bresler and Barry 

Goldberg
William and Barbara Bridges
Steven Brostoff
Pat Broughton
Mary Brown
Paul and Margo Brown
Sandra and Charles Brown
Elizabeth Buccheri
John and Roberta Buchanan
Ellen Burton
Jana Butman
Pamela Butterfield
Jean Butzen and Jim Strickler
Elizabeth and Jerry Cummings 
Marie Cabiya
Carnegie and Doris Calian
Robin and Joseph Caprile
Patricia Carrington
Frantz Cartright
Patricia Chase-Lansdale
Susan Cherry
Nancy Clark
Moira Clarke and Steve Golber
Liz and Skip Coggin
Douglas Cole
Josephine and Jerome Conlon
Trisha Connolly
Danielle Courier
Charles Coustan
Jennifer Coyne
Candace Crawford
Carolyn Crimi
John and Mary Jo Crosby
Mary Jane Crotty

Elizabeth and Jerry Cummings
Derek Curnow
Piotr Czmut
Mark Daniels
Barbara and Michael Davis
Kim Davis
Marlo Del Percio
Susan Delby
Deborah DeManno
Mindi Dewey-Rosburg
Ruthanne DeWolfe
Patricia Dicke
Reni Dickman
Leo and Bonnie Dohogne
Barbara Siles Donnelly
Larry Donoghue
Susan Doxtator and Christian 

Murphy
Donald and Antje Draganski
David Dranoff and Wendy 

Epstein
Natalie and Joshua Dranoff
Natalie and Josh Dranoff
Judy and Michael Duhl
Lonnie Dunlap
Stephanie and Brad Dunlap
Margret Duvall
Alice Eagly
Mary Alice Erickson
Laura Etchen
Connie Fabbrini and Joel 

Spitzer
Scott Feldman
Sheran K. Fiedler
Rebecca and Paul Fields
Mark and Kathy Fisher
Naomi and Stephen Fisher
Joseph Flynn
Matt Fogelberg
Jeff and Julie Forgash
Foster Senior Group
Troy Foster
Rachel Fowler
Martin and Andrea Freed
Julie and Arthur Friedman
Kathleen McCourt and Warren 

Friedman
Sono Fuji and Claudio Katz
Carolyn Gallogly
Janet Gans Epner and Paul 

Epner
Mary and Larry Gavin
Jean Gershuny
Victoria Getis
Anita Gewurz
Yvette Gideon and Rodger 

Sonneborn
Susan Gilkey
Joan and Dennis Gillespie
Gerald Ginsburg
Patricia Gladden
Anne and Bill Goldstein

Gail and Don Goldstein
Neal Goodfriend
Kathleen Grady and Victor 

Grimm
Cheryl Graham
Elizabeth and David Graham
Marla Green
Matthew Green
Nahoko Green
Lisa Meyerowitz and Daniel 

Greene
Barbara Greenspan
Cynthia Greising
Mary Griswold
Cheryl Haack
Rudy Haidle
Cathleen and John 

Hammerschlag
Lyndal Hanna
Laura and James Hansen
Jackie and Dennis Harder
Iris Krieg
Dorothy Harza
Peter Hebein
Beth Hebert
Kimberly M. Hegelund
Anne Heider and R. Stephen 

Warner
John and Anne Heinz
Robert and Susan Henderson
Kathryn Henke
Catherine and Ben Hicks
Susan Hilkevitch
Brian and Janet Hoffman
Bill and Emilie Hogan
Julie Honness
Michele Hooper
Kim Hopes and Louis Auricho
Joseph Horne
Agnes Horvat
Hillis Howie and Margaret 

Shaklee
Barbara Huffman
Kate Hunt
Shawn and Sarah Iles
Jessica Isaac
Janet Jakobsen
Eric James
Imke Janssen
Karen Jared
Ravi Jhaveri and Caren 

Mangarelli
Lise and Tomohisa Jinno
Carol Johnson and Gregory 

Sultan
Doris J. Johnson
Donna and Michael Jurdy
Michael and Margi Kahn
Ellie Kalish
Kristin Kanoy Spear
Ben Kaplan
Harry Goldin, M.D. and Jane 

Kaplan
Nisa Kaplan
Linda Kellough
Lynn Kendall
Terry Kennedy
Philip and Gaye Kenny
Tim Kenny
JoAnn King
Elizabeth Kinney
Susan Knight
Lawrence Kohn
Judy Koon
Robert Korajczyk
Barbara Kramer
Sara Krentz
Kevin Kreuser
Herbert Krug
Carolyn Krulee

Sally Ku
Roger and Janine Kushla
Marsha and Gary Landau
Beth Lange
Leslye Lapping
Joan Lardner Paul
Paul Larson
Monica Latz
Peter Laundy and Shirley 

Dugdale
Melissa Lawhorn
Mark Lazar
Marc-Paul Lee
Jacob Lesgold
Barbara and Jack Levie
Lauren Levy
Carolyn Lickerman
Susan and Roland Lieber

The Evanston Public Library gratefully 
acknowledges the contributions of our 
donors. 

Volunteer with EPL!
Each year, hundreds of volunteers give thousands 
of hours of their time to the library with tasks 
that range from shelving books to assisting with 
programs to clerical tasks and devliering books on 
wheels. Learn more at epl.org/volunteer.

The Partners of the Evanston Public Library are 
our kind of PEPL! The new 501c3 established to 
support and promote the Library hosted a series 
of pop-up events and a Readathon in honor of our 
150th anniversary. Wanna help out? The PEPL 
meet at 7 p.m. on the second 
Monday of each month at 
the Robert Crown Branch. 
Find out more and sign up 
to express your interest at 
eplpartners.org. 

GIVE THE GIFT OF YOUR TIME

29 



Tees, totes and other gear celebrating the freedom to 
read is still available for order at epl.org.

Adrienne B. Lieberman
Sharon Lieberman
Brook Lieon
Joan and Robert Linsenmeier
Bob and Lynn Lipman
Melissa and Alexander Lippitt
Rhita S. Lippitz
Marianne Littau and Jean 

O’Keefe
Martha Logan
Nell Logan
David and Laurie Ludgin
Chad and Leslie Luning
George Luscombe and Teresa 

Harkin
Janet Maher
Hajira Majid and Mark 

Marquardt
Margaret and Gordon Mallett
Robert Martin
Nancy  Mathyer
Barbara Mayers
Leah Mayers
Sheila McCarthy-Daskovsky
Elizabeth McCostlin
The Stephen & Janet McDonald 

Family Charitable Fund
Christine McGettigan
Maureen McGrath
Jacquelyn McGuire
Dan and Therese McKearnan
Roxane McLean
James McNamara
Jerry Meites
June Melchior
Susan W. Melczer
Linda Baldwin Mess
Patricia Seifer and Michael 

Smith
Joel and Greta Michael
Anita and Bill Miller
Shayle Miller
Jill Mittelhauser
Christopher Mohr
Wendy and Jeff Mohrenweiser
Mary Molinaro
Jenna Morgan
Joyce and Rick Morimoto
Mary Moring
Mary P. Morris
Archie Motley
Janice Mouton
Carol R. Mullins
Jen Munson
Patricia Mysza
Catherine Nagler
Ray Narducy

Marielle Newman
Marvolene Nicholson
Nancy Nicholson and Joe 

Zurawski
Carol and Brian Nielsen
Dewi Novianty
Rich O’Brien
Richard and Debra O’Brien
Tim and Karen O’Brien
Barbara and Daniel O’Keefe
James O’Laughlin
Melody and Ray O’Leary
Daniel and Trina Orbach
Jonathan Orlove
Marta Pappert
John Pastos
Deborah Horwitz and Paul 

Nierman
Morgan Paulus
Claire Pensyl
Jane and Jim Perkins
Michael and Mary Anne Perrine
Emily Peters and Peter Tingley
Sarah Petersen
Claire and Craig Peterson
Jennifer Pickering
Joanna Pinsky
Maria K. Udo and Lawrence H. 

Pinto
Eloine Plaut
Murli M. Podduturi
Mayre Press
Marilyn Price
Mike Puican and Mary Hawley
Barbara Rabyne
Jessica Radcliffe
Michael Raftery
Gail Rankin
Karyn Reif and Eric Gershuny
Phil and Peggy Reitz
Joey Rodger
Sylvie Romanowski
Matt Rooney
Doris Rosen
Noah Rosenblatt
Ruth Rosenthal
Billie Rosman and Family
Andrew J. Rowe
Rosalie Rownd
Ruetzel Burt Family Fund
John Rush
Julie and Steve Russell
Catherine Saccany
Ellen Sanderson
Toby and Richard Sawislak
Susan Schaffrath
Janice Schmitt

Russell Schreiner
Glenn and Marion Schwartz
Jacquelyn Seaman
Judith and Bruce Segal
Nancy Segal and David Melton
Marla and Douglas Seibold
Milner and Dale Seifert
Sew on Central
The James Shaeffer and Lynn 

Hughitt Fund
John and Pam Shaffer
Sandra Shane-DuBow
Larry Shawver
Wynn Shawver
Zhiheng Sheng
Joan Sherman
Victoria Shire
Harriet D. Simon
Ronald Sims
Mary and Prem Singh
Barbara J. Sittler
Gerri Sizemore
Waskow Slater Family Fund
Deborah Slaton
W. Rand Smith
Edwin Smolevitz
Terry Soto
Whitman Soule and Julie Coplon
Charles and Renate Staley
Jordan and Lauren Stark
Barbara S. Stone
Lily Strong
Anne Sullivan
Monica and Terry Sullivan
Ross Sweeney
David Taylor
Ladonna Taylor
Karen and Al Telser
Susan TePas
Larry and Edna TerMolen
Judy Thomas
Rose Thomas
Steven Thompson
Phebe Tinker
Robert J. Tootelian Jr.
Frank Tsai
Renee Tuckman
Annette Turow
Patricia and Mel Ulmer
Connie Uselman
David and Linda Uttal
Lara Vaive
Celestine Van Dorpe
Mark and Cheryl VanAusdal
Nancy VanBrundt and Connie 

Wood
Sarah Vanderwicken
Claire Waistell
Claire Walker
Craig Walker
Esther Wallen
Janet Waller

Judith Warschausky
Sandra Waxman and Steven 

Bussolari
Lea Weems and Ben Porter
Karen and Richard Weiland
Susan Weinstein and Steven 

Pasimeni
Marcie Weiss
Valerie and Robert Weiss
John and Lynn Welch
Anna and George Wells
K.B. Westerberg
Susan and Thomas Widell
Yolande Wilburn
Joan Wilkins
Mary-Ann Wilson and Mark 

Rosenbaum
Laura Winston
Christine Witnik
Michael and Carole Wonderlich
John Wright
Sara and Ram Yogev
Junko Yokota
Kevin G. Yost
Jeanie Young
Michelle Young
David Zarefsky
Eric Zenner
Helene Zimmerman-Plotkin 

and Steven Plotkin
Mark and Margie Zivin
Claire Zulkey and Steven 

Delahoyde

$1-$99
Anonymous (41)

Ann Adams and Kent Bostick
Gilbert Adelstein
Gayle L. Anderson
Steven Andes
Aspasia Apostolakis Miller and 

Jay E. Milller
Peter B. Armacost
Marie Aspell
Barbara Auerbach
Laila Barcenas
Carol A. Barnett
Philip Barry
Mollie Bass and Ben 

Swartzendruber
Ann Batko
Hillary A. Bean
Thomas Benz
Gladys Bergman
Rebecca Berman
Emily Berry
Pradeep Berry
David Besanko
Kira Bigwood
Ayse Yekeler Bilgic and 

Mustafa Bilgic
Henry Binford
Jill Bishop
Lisa Blair
Lynn Blaustein Weiss
Joel Blechman and Carol 

Hirsh-Blechman
Marvin I. Bloom
Ange Bolton
David Borland
Brian Bowen
Christine S Bowman

Lona and Richard Bowman
Margaret Boyer
David Boyk
Margaret Bradford
Jan Braeutigam
Anne Branning
Kay Branz
Donald and Donna Brown
Doris and Gary Brown
Nancy Buik and Jeff Wegerson
Heidi Bush
Heather M. Butz
Rebecca Cacayuran
Suzanne and Stephen Carlson
Stephen and Virginia Carr
Susan Cary-Hanson
Christie and John Chandler-

Stahl
Vichy Chantarangkul
Elisabeth Clark
Hollis Clayson
Jean Clough and Karl Androes
Emma Cohen
Howard Cohen
Eileen Cohn
Germaine Coleman-Newsome
Alfons M. W. Conley
Andrew Conroe
Ruth Cordes
Jeanine Coupe-Ryding
Christine Cox
Kay Coyne
Maureen Crowley
Katherine Culbert
Denise Cureton
Sandra Danforth

The Evanston Public Library gratefully 
acknowledges the contributions of our 
donors. 

Evanston steps up for the freedom to read.

When a series of bomb threats shuttered 
the Library this fall, Evanstonians stepped 
up with an outpouring of support including 
giving donations and wearing banned books 
tees in honor of the work we do every day to 
guarantee access to books and ideas. 

Across the country, libraries have been facing 
challenges to their materials on their shelves. 
We are grateful to the Evanston community 
for your commitment to the freedom to read 
and your continued support for the Library. 

SHOWING YOUR SUPPORT

30 



Jarrett Dapier
Susan Davis Friedman
Beth and Max Davis
Peter Debelak
Barbara and Richard DeCoster
Sophie Degener and  Mikki 

Ferenczi
Colleen Delaney
Nancy and Dennis Delman
M. Denise Denholm
Diane M. Denk
Caitlin DesSoye
Alfred Deutsch
Mary Jo Deysach
Michael Dickenson and Jan 

Augustyn
Nicole Dobrowolski
Jennifer Dougherty
Carol Drake
Denise Drane
Ann and Jim Driscoll
Gwyn Duthie
Nicole and Tom Duval
Jackie and Bruce Eddy
Linda Edelstein
Sandra Edelstein
Patricia Egan
Zhila Ellis
Barbara Ellson
James and Judith Elsass
Kathryn Endo
Mark and Eve Epstein
Christina Ernst
William Etienne
Martha Evens
Barbara Fabian
Rivera Family
Lois Farley Shuford
Elaine and Tim Feddersen
Kate Feldstein
Julie and Ed Feldy
Elizabeth Ferguson
Kathleen Ferrin
Paul Fields
Ori Fienberg
Jennifer Fisher
Kathryn Flore
Elzbieta Foeller-Pituch
Ellen and Marc Fogelberg
Frank Forst
Dita Francis
Nessia Frank

Nancy Friday
William Friedman
Regina Friedrich
Tamar and Elliot Frolichstein-

Appel
Allen Gabor and Nancy Pinchar
Cliff and Barbara Ganan
Mary M. Gardiner
Melissa Garvey
Tyler Geldernick
Shelley and Michael Gibbons
Hope Gillespie
Roger J. Girard
Kate Glas
Maureen Glasoe
Stephen and Krista Gliva
Catherine Gobbi
Marjorie Goldman and Jack 

Gross
Zoila Gonzalez
Gary Goodfriend
Stephen Goranson
Jill Graham
Jennifer Grandy
Mikhail Grant
Rachel Greeley
Susan Greenwood
Dale Griffin
Judy Groothuis
Valerie Grotheer
Anthony Gudwien
Thomas Gunning
Robert and Jean Guritz
Joseph and Sally Hageman
Doreen Hagerty
Sharon and Robert Handelsman
Dan and Virginia Hansvick
James and Kathleen Hardgrove
Judith Haring
Katherine Hart
Lynn Hart
Todd Hasak-Lowy
John W. Hawes and Mary 

McArthur
Nancy Head
Jennifer and Craig 

Heckathorne
Annalese Henry
Debra A. Hill
Michael Hillbruner
Barbara Hoff
Dana Hoffman

Stephen Hoffner
Rosemarie Hohol
Mary L. Hotson
Evan Howell
Laurie Howick
Renee Hunter
Marlene and Rose Huttner
Lisa and Mark Jacob
Amanda Jacobs
Eric and Inez Jacobson
Lise Jacobson
Jan Janz
Susan and Gary Johnson
Vivienne Jones and Chris 

McMahon
Duchyll Joseph
Adam Kahn
Janice Kazmier
Lynn Kean
Barbara Keeley
Joanne Kelly
Emma Kennedy
Philip Kenny
Anne Kent
Helen King
Adina Kleiman
Dolores Koenig
Elizabeth and Christopher 

Kramer
Susan Kraut
Valerie and Keith Kretchmer
Linda Kruhmin
Michael and Sheila Kulycky
Samantha Kundert
Karen and Larry Kurtzon
Rufus Laggren
Sarah Landis
Marti and George Lannert
Katherine Lauderbaugh
Michele Lazar and Jack Crane
Jane Levine
Lisa Levine
Susan Lewis
Julie Lipkin and Michael Green
Charles Logan
Elizabeth Logan
Diane Lotko-Baker and Don 

Baker
Edward  Lott
Dale Lubotsky
Margaret Lucansky
Larry P. Lundy
Sally Macnamara
Florence Malizola
Mann Family
Carole Mark
Frances Martin

Lesley Matsa
Jennifer Matthews
Jonathan Markowicz and Ruth 

Wenger
Thomas Maury
Carol and Alf McConnell
L.E. McGuire
Sheila McGuire
Ben and Diane Melnick
Amy Melnicsak
Susan Mendelsohn
Danqing Meng
Stefano Mereu
Marlene Meyer
Alyssa Miller
Annie Milstead
Melissa Mizwa
Marianne and Tom Moberly
Jeanne and Victor Monty
Paul and Jill Morse
Terri Mountjoy-Pepka
Theresa and Michael Murray
Betty and Todd Musberger
Joseph Na
Sara Nelli
Margaret Nelson
Wendy Nelson
Katherine S New
Paul Nguyen
Brad Norrick
Christie Norrick
Linda O’Mahoney
Jennifer O’Neil
Howard & Julie Oppenheimer
Jennifer Parello
Mary Parisoe
Marie-Simone Pavlovich
Jenny Peel
PEO Sisterhood Chapter JS
Beth and Ted Perez
Johanna Peterson
Greg Philipaitis
Abigail Pickus
Kay and Craig Pierson
Tracy Pitlosh
Mickey Poland
The Polley Family 
Gregory Pool
Constance E. Porteous
Katherine Potamites
Carolyn Potts
Pamela Powell Rosenbusch
Susan Powell
Michael Powers
Patrice and Bob Prescott
Carla and Allan Price
Gail Prince

Abbey Prujan
Bob and Patty Reece
Barbara Resnick
Wendy Reutebuch and Peter 

Kaeding
Toni Rey
Hermann Riecke
Miriam and David Riggle
Eugene Ring
Julie Johnson and Lance Rips
Julie and Felipe Rivera
Linda Rivera
Lesa Rizzolo
Dana Robeznieks
Sara Rolen
Aaron Rose
Jessica Rosenbaum
Matthew Rosenberg
Kathleen Rospenda
Penny Rotheiser and Mark 

Wolfinger
Krysti Roy
Alan and Patty Rubin
Neal and Bonnie Rubin
Sandra and Donald Rubovits
Joan and John Rudnicki
Lynn Russell
RJ Ryan-Novak
Monica and Brad Sageman
Alicia Salinas Martinez
Arnold and Lois Samuels
David Sanders
Elizabeth Sandler
Karen G. Sandler
Leonard and Arlene Scane
Mr. and Mrs. Tony Schiller
Lauren Schultz
Barbara Schwartz
Dorothy Scott
Patricia Seifer
Bevin Seifert
Linsey Seitz
Linda and Mike Selway
Susan and Jeffrey Shaman
Karen Shankman
F. Sheppard Shanley
Kay Shannon
Britt Shawver
Mark Sheldon
Irwin Shiffman
Jennifer Shreve
Bob and Lois Shuford
Stanford and Claire Shulman
Rich and Alma Shure
Leora and David Siegel
Vicki Siegelman and David 

Baldwin

 Paula Cofresi-Silverstein
Michael Simon
Lisa Simone
David Singer
Michael Sirota and Roberta 

Levinson-Sirota
Thomas and Susan Slocum
Brooke Smart
Martha Smith
Sue Smock-Lawson
Erik Snapp
Haris Sofradzija
Marjorie Soule
Cassie Sparkman
Robert and Kimberly Springer
Erika Stadter
Margaret Stapleton
Nancy Starkman
Joanne  Stefanick
Linda Steiner
Melinda Storie
Kim and Drew Stover
Martha Strong
Jamie Swartzer
Bob Taylor
Fran Teller
Margaret Thielen
Melva Thomas
Patricia A. Thrash
Lois Trautvetter
Jason Turow-Paul
Betsy and James Uzzell
Daniela Val
Emmanuel Valdez
Peter Van de Motter
Mary Vanderbeck
Anita Victorn
Howard Voeks
Christopher Vuturo
Darin Walsh
Cheryl Wassenaar
Holly Waterman
Merry Weed
Irwin Weil
Mary West
Jane Wickencamp
Katrin Wiemers
Jennifer Willbanks
Deborah Williams
Alison Witt-Janssen
Julie Womack
Thomas and Carol Wren
Charles Yarnoff and Christiane 

Djuric
Yevgeniya Zamshteyn
Virginia and Robert Zboralski
Joanne Zolomij

The Evanston Public Library gratefully 
acknowledges the contributions of our 
donors. 

...We can’t do it without you. 31 



E
n

co
u

n
te

r 
so

m
et

h
in

g 
n

ew
 

at
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
!

17
03

 O
rr

in
gt

on
 A

ve
nu

e
Ev

an
st

on
, I

L 
60

20
1

PR
SR

T 
ST

D
U

S 
Po

st
ag

e
PA

ID
Ev

an
st

on
, I

L
Pe

rm
it 

N
o.

 2
1

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l C

us
to

m
er

Ev
an

st
on

, I
L

Fr
om

 b
es

ts
el

le
rs

 to
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 th

er
e’

s 
al

w
ay

s 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 n
ew

 c
om

in
g 

to
 E

PL
! A

lre
ad

y 
in

 
20

24
, w

e’
ve

 la
un

ch
ed

 o
nl

in
e 

cr
af

t t
ut

or
ia

ls
 w

ith
 

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

B
ug

 a
nd

 A
SL

 le
ss

on
s 

w
ith

 M
an

go
 L

an
gu

ag
es

, 
an

d 
ou

r n
ew

sl
et

te
r s

ub
sc

rib
er

s 
he

ar
 a

bo
ut

 it
 a

ll 
fir

st
.  

G
et

 th
e 

la
te

st
 b

y 
si

gn
in

g 
up

 a
t e

pl
.o

rg
/n

ew
sl

et
te

r. 

C
o

n
n

ec
t w

it
h

 u
s!

G
et

 th
e 

la
te

st
 o

n 
w

ha
t’s

 n
ew

 a
t E

PL
. F

ol
lo

w
 u

s 
on

 o
ur

 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

fo
r t

he
 la

te
st

:

@
ev

an
st

o
n

p
u

b
li

cl
ib

ra
ry

   
   

  @
ev

an
st

o
n

p
u

b
li

cl
ib

ra
ry

O
ur

 fa
lc

on
 fa

m
ily

 re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
ea

ve
s 

of
 th

e 
M

ai
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

th
is

 
sp

rin
g 

an
d 

ha
tc

he
d 

th
ei

r fi
rs

t c
hi

ck
, w

ho
 m

et
 h

is
 a

do
rin

g 
pu

bl
ic

 
du

rin
g 

hi
s 

ba
nd

in
g.

 

32 



Agenda Item 7a

MEMORANDUM

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees 

From: Yolande Wilburn, Executive Director

Subject: Administrative Services Update

Date: March 18, 2024

This memo provides an update on significant administrative activities.

Human Resources
Access Services | 1 FT Assistant Circulation Manager

Posted 03/07/2024; Closes 04/07/2024
Administration | 1 FT Finance Manager

Candidate Selected; In HR Process
Administration | Volunteer Services Coordinator

Posted 02/23/2024; Closes 03/22/2024
Administration | Social Worker

Explorining as Community Partnership
Early Learning & Literacy | 1 FT Library Assistant

Offer Pending
Engagement | 1 FT Branch Manager

Candidate Selected; In HR Process
Engagement | 1 PT Library Clerk

New Hire Start Date: 03/28/2024
Innovation & Digital Learning | 1 FT & 2 FT Library Assistants

Offers Pending
Innovation & Digital Learning | Teen Librarian & Library Assistant

JDs under review, plans to post soon (tech focus)
Lifelong Learning & Literacy | 1 FT Manager

JD under review, anticipated posting the week of 03/17/2024
Maintenance | 1 FT Facilities Manager

Interviews in Progress
Safety | 1 FT Safety Manager

Candidate Selected; In HR Process
Safety | 1 FT Safety Monitor

Candidate Selected; In HR Process

33 



Agenda Item 7a

MEMORANDUM

Financial Resources
The Library Fund financial report for the period ending February 29th is included for your
review. For the operating fund, revenue collection is at 12% of budget projection and
expenditures 11%. Capital fund expenditures total 12% of the budget.

Facilities Update
Spring cleaning of library offices and closets began in February and continues until
complete. Some of the underground Main library parking spots are taped off so that
items can be staged for removal.

34 



Questions about your statement?  Please contact Cynthia Dominguez  dominguez@evanstonforever.org or
                                                         Andrea Schroering schroering@evanstonforever.org 

Evanston Public Library Endowment Fund
Statement of Activity
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

Beginning Balance    4,153,174.57

  Revenue
   Investment results 113,491.05

 Total Revenues                  113,491.05

  Distributions/Grants and Expenses
   Foundation support charge -2,251.76

  Total Distributions               -2,251.76

Ending Balance     4,264,413.86

35 

mailto:fischer@evanstonforever.org
mailto:fischer@evanstonforever.org
mailto:schroering@evanstonforever.org


Endowment for the Evanston Public Library

Holdings as of February 2024 Value % of portfolio

 Symbol Shares/Quantity Price as of February 29, 2024 % of portfolio by asset class

Vanguard Federal Money Market Fund VMFXX 1.000 $303,067.48 $303,067.48 100.00% 100.0%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 1/25, 2.375% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 1/26, 2.0% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 2/40, 2.125% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00% 0.0%

 

$303,067.48 100.0%

 

 Cash Equivalents 100.0%

  US Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 0.0%

` 100.0%

36 



Agenda Item 7A

MEMORANDUM

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustee
Yolande Wilburn, Executive Director

From: Jenette Sturges, Marketing & Communications Manager
Ben Heet, Access Services Manager
Tyler Works, Data & technology Librarian

Subject: BiblioCommons Contract

Date: March 20, 2024

Recommended Action
Staff recommends the Library Board approve the contract with BiblioCommons in the
amount of $99,100 for website, discovery layer, events platform, and mobile app services as a
sole source vendor.

Attachments
Digital Branch Selection Process and Analysis
BiblioCore Exclusive Features Fact Sheet
BiblioWeb Exclusive Features Fact Sheet
BiblioCommons contract

37 



Digital Branch Selection Process and Analysis

Background
The Library’s online experience is more important today than ever before. EPL’s website is the
primary way our community gets information about the Library, but despite the massive uptick in
demand for digital resources and programming since the pandemic, our website traffic has grown
at a much more moderate rate of just 8.7% since 2017. The lag in growth suggests that the age
and failing user interface is interfering with patrons’ use of the site and all the resources it
offers.

Our website is eight years old. The average life expectancy of a website between major redesigns
is 2.6 years, with government websites averaging 4-5 years. Several features, including our
homepage slider, are broken by way of outdated code, and other elements of the site, including
security and its overall layout and organization, are not just dated but obsolete to the point of
hindering modern users’ ability to navigate it. If epl.org were a car, it would be approaching
300,000 miles, and though we have done all the required routine maintenance, it would still
have a perpetually lit engine light and would get to your destination powered solely by prayers
and fumes.

In a Google-dominated era, patrons expect an easy, intuitive, search-forward, and attractive
online experience, and we know that our current website is not working for our patrons as well as
it could be. Currently, our website averages more than 55,000 visits monthly, but only 93,000
page views a month, indicating that visitors view just 1.7 pages on average. Our high exit rate –
approximately 77% last month – indicates that the vast majority of our patrons are visiting our
site and immediately searching the catalog without viewing any of our programs or services

beyond our materials collection. This lack of browsability means they are missing out on events
and programs, digital resources, and all the other services our library provides.

Worse, our interface with the catalog – the discovery layer – is outdated, fails to search intuitively,
and lacks convenient one-click functionality that modern patrons expect. Though it is the most
used part of our website, it too is failing our patrons.

Our website also has serious limitations related to accessibility for users with disabilities. Our
catalog in particular is basically incomprehensible for anyone using a screen reader, and other
interactive elements, menus, forms, images and headings create barriers to access that must
be addressed in the name of equity.

Additionally, our current website and discovery layer have data-capture limitations. Because our
current catalog discovery layer is hosted separately from our website, we have no ability to
capture any data about what patrons are collectively searching for or make purchasing decisions
based on those searches.

Finally, users’ habits and demands have changed over the past eight years. 46% of our website
traffic is currently mobile, and while our current mobile interface is adequate,we need an
approach that factors mobile traffic into our digital approach and integrates our mobile, app, and38 



desktop versions through a single solution, rather than multiple vendors requiring extra
copying-and-pasting labor from staff, to ensure our content is uniform across platforms. Our app
is a “black box” of data, and though it makes up half our web presence and has had a 176%
increase in sessions since 2017, we have no access to any data related to what people are
clicking on in the app. We currently have little control over or capacity to manage our current app
and we have no control over the mobile experience of the catalog. Our shift in borrowing habits is
even more pronounced, and we need a website and catalog that can seamlessly connect people
to the eBooks and audiobooks they’re looking for.

In short, while our in person foot traffic to the library has largely recovered and then leveled off
post-pandemic, our digital presence continues to grow, and we need to be prepared to meet
people where they are – online.

Selection Process
For all these reasons, $50,000 was allocated in the FY 2024 Budget to redesign and enhance
the website’s usability. Jenette and Tyler investigated several options for building a new website,
including a new Wordpress site from our current vendor and other library-specific solutions.

At the same time, Ben was assessing options for a new discovery layer, and a committee
overwhelmingly favored BiblioCore, the BiblioCommons discovery layer, for enhanced
discoverability features, intuitive search, and one-click functionality.

Staff considered other website and discovery layer alternatives, including:
● A new Wordpress build with Glantz, our current provider.
● Communico. Although we really like their events platform, their website builder is

rudimentary and not able to perform many of the functions we need.
● Five different discovery layers from various vendors. No other products have a

functionality that integrates programs and services with the catalog, the key component
that makes BiblioCommons the most useful product for the way people use library
websites.

Working across departments, we agreed that the BiblioCommons suite is the best-in-class
solution to our website and discovery layer challenges.

Why BiblioCommons: The “Digital Branch”
BiblioCommons offers a full suite of digital library solutions that, when combined, create not just
a website but an integrated, browsable library experience we’re calling “The Digital Branch.” As
we consider the future direction of the Evanston Public Library, we expect that demand for our
digital services will continue their present trend of making up a larger and larger portion of the
collection and services we provide. Investing in our digital experience not only answers the needs
of our patrons, but over time will save staff time while more efficiently marketing the wide
diversity of services to our patrons, increasing patronage of both our digital resources and
in-person experiences.

This proposal includes the following solutions in the BiblioCommons suite:39 



● BiblioCore: The discovery layer that powers searching our catalog. It is exceptionally
user-friendly beyond anything we’ve seen in the market.

● BiblioWeb: A website with a robust CMS that will make cross-promotion of library services
more efficient for staff.

● BiblioEvents: An integrated events platform.
● BiblioApps: A feature-rich mobile app for iPhone and Android.

Over the past several months, Library staff researched and tested several options for
redesigning and enhancing the Library’s online service experience across all of these classes of
solutions. We feel that BiblioCommons offers the best comprehensive package on the market for
the following reasons:

● BiblioCommons incorporates patron user experience research into their product design
and development, resulting in an online library experience that is intuitive and
user-friendly.

● The integration of the Library’s catalog, website, and events platform creates a seamless
experience for staff and patrons that amplifies all our marketing efforts, with the future
option for an integrated and more efficient email system as well.

● BiblioCommons products come highly recommended by other libraries using their
services, and many of the largest and most respected libraries across North America use
BiblioCommons products to connect their patrons to library materials and services
digitally.

● BiblioCommons offers unique, modern, library-specific features, such as the ability to use
an app to check out books from the stacks. A full list of exclusive features is included as
an addendum.

● BiblioCommons uses the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.1 level AA
standard designed by the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C) to guide the development of
all their solutions and conducts regular audits of their products. Their product updates
mean our site will remain compliant and usable for people with disabilities.

● BiblioCommons designs with a mobile-first approach that recognizes the dominance of
mobile devices and updates regularly, especially when it comes to our core service(s) –
searching the catalog and placing holds. BiblioCore makes that experience one-click user
friendly across both our mobile website and through the app. By creating a holistic
ecosystem we can keep our content fresh and synced between different platforms.
Account access and management through mobile will also be easier and uniform across
platforms.

● Constant product updates eliminate problems inherent with traditional website life cycles.
BiblioWeb will not “crumble” or become outdated like our current website solution, and
thus will not require another website redesign (at significant cost and staff time) five
years from now.

The digital branch experience made possible by the BiblioCommons suite is highly browsable and
designed to help patrons stumble upon services and resources patrons may have been
previously unaware the Library offers. This is truly its biggest advantage, and it is driven by
BiblioCommons’ best-in-class discovery layer. This solves the primary problem of our current

40 



website: When patrons go to our website and use the search bar, they will now find the title
they’re looking for AND they will find other EPL services related to their search. A search for
‘computers’ will return not just books about computers but our TechHelp services and computer
classes.

In addition, because of the fully integrated nature of the BiblioCommons ecosystem,
BiblioCommons is the sole source provider of many discovery layer and website integration
features that will help our team promote library materials and services more effectively and
efficiently. A few examples of the features that only BiblioCommons can provide include:

● A discovery layer that allows users to search the catalog using natural language queries
● Shareable lists (featuring automatic jacket covers and permanent URLs) that highlight

staff Readers Advisory content in the catalog
● Built-in functionality for staff to add catalog titles and lists to blog posts without leaving

the blogging interface, which supports the ability for end-users to save titles that they
want to read later, and place holds directly from the blog post (the digital equivalent of an
in-library book display in which you can simply pick up the book off the shelf and take it
home with you)

● The ability to pull content from the events platform into other areas of the website
without endless copying and pasting. This functionality also could pull this content into
email promotions, if we later transition to the integrated BiblioEmail platform. This is a
major time-saver for Marketing staff.

Because of the library-centric thoughtfulness of BiblioCommons’ products and the integration
between BiblioCore and BiblioWeb, we will finally start getting aggregated insights related to
event registrations and catalog searches to help us make more informed decisions about our
collections purchasing and program offerings.

Finally, because of BiblioCommons’ dominance in the library-specific digital experience market
and its continued reinvestment into its products, we expect the continuous rollout of new
solutions and features to keep the library’s digital branch both modern and fully functional for the
foreseeable future.

These features, purpose-built for public libraries and integrated between website, discovery layer,
app and event platform solutions, have no comparable competitor on the market.

Other BiblioCommons Libraries
A few examples of libraries using BiblioCommons website and discovery layer products include:

● Glenview Public Library
● Glenview CCS Partner Catalog
● Chicago Public Library
● Palo Alto City Library
● St. Paul Public Library

EPL staff has worked with CCS staff and our counterparts at the Glenview Public Library to review
system specifications and ensure that this product can function with our ILS. As the first library
in the CCS consortium to adopt BiblioCommons, the Glenview implementation has done much of41 

https://glenviewpl.org/
https://ccslib.bibliocommons.com/
https://www.chipublib.org/
https://library.cityofpaloalto.org/
https://sppl.org/


the heavy lifting in adding the consortium’s catalog to the BiblioCommons database. The
discovery layer will also integrate with Find More Illinois, allowing patrons to locate and request
materials across Illinois without ever leaving our catalog.

Timeline
If approved, implementation will begin in early April. Our targeted launch date would be in
November for BiblioCore and BiblioEvents. Implementation of BiblioWeb will happen concurrently
but may stretch into early 2025.

Attachments
Bibliocommons exclusive features here:

● BiblioCore Exclusive Features
● BiblioWeb Exclusive Features

Cost and Funding Sources

The total cost in 2024 to implement the BiblioCommons online library experience will be
$99,100.00, all of which has already been allocated in the budget (first-year costs) or can be
reallocated from other identified savings (annual subscription fees). Staff negotiated discounts
on the implementation fees for bundling products in the suite. The below price also includes a
$5,000 discount for signing the contract by March 31.

One Time Implementation Fees:
● BiblioApps: $3,500.00
● BiblioCore: $6,400.00
● BiblioWeb/Events: $27,360.00 $27,360.001

Total One-time Implementation Fees: $37,260.00

With first-quarter discount: $32,260.00

Annual Subscription Fees:
● BiblioApps: $5,565.00
● BiblioCore:$16,275.00
● BiblioWeb: $40,000.00

Total Annual Subscription Fees: $61,840.00

Additionally, we will incur an annual pass-through expense of $1799.00/year for LibCal, product
by Springshare, that will be needed to manage our room reservation system in conjunction with
BiblioWeb/Events.

Collectively, Ben, Jenette and Tyler have identified the following sources of funds already
available in our budget that can be fully or partially reallocated to this solution:

1 This reflects the $5,000 discount secured by signing before April 1.
42 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EB0cCLpTGA5GR3qWNIK9kYRqikddKGxR/view?usp=drive_link
https://glenviewpubliclibrary.app.box.com/s/u2fdbvuqyu2z2gcexkomb5a4c6goe8a1


● Website Redesign allocation: Marketing previously budgeted $50,000 this year for a
website redesign that can be allocated to the implementation fees.

● Hotspot savings: Access Services has saved additional $50,000 from changes to the
Library’s hotspot lending program that can be allocated to cover the BiblioCore annual
subscription costs.

● Communico savings: Adopting the BiblioCore ecosystem and LibCal add-on eliminates the
need for Communico, our current events platform, saving $18,000 annually that can be
reallocated to the website and app subscriptions.

● Miscellaneous Web Service-related savings: We will no longer need to pay for our current
annual website maintenance, plugin, and hosting fees, totalling $7,050 a year. Our
annual website maintenance fee is effectively a base retainer, and most updates
requested of our current vendor are charged at a rate of $215/hour, with the number of
hours needed varying wildly year to year, but annually approximate to $2,000. It should
be noted that our current website provider is charging us an increased rate for
maintenance because of the advanced age of the current site.

● Advertising & Printing line items: Keeping in line with the Library’s commitment to
sustainability, this year we have eliminated the mass mailing of the Annual Report to all
37,000 addresses in Evanston in favor of a more targeted mailing to donors, volunteers
and partners in our community, with additional copies for distribution within the library.
This will create an estimated savings of approximately $10,000 that can be reallocated.

In short, funds already exist in the budget and can be reallocated to a solution that will more
effectively meet the needs of a future-oriented digital-first library.

43 



  

  

LIBRARY SUBSCRIPTION MASTER 

AGREEMENT 

THIS LIBRARY SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (this 

“Agreement”) is made this 1st day of April, 2024 

(“Effective Date”) between BiblioCommons Corp., a 

corporation constituted under the laws of the Province of 

Ontario, Canada (“BiblioCommons”) and the Evanston 

Public Library, a public library created under the laws of 

the State of Illinois (“Subscriber”) (Individually, a 

“Party” and collectively, the “Parties”). The terms and 

conditions of this Agreement shall govern the Service(s) 

(as defined below) to be provided by BiblioCommons 

under any Order Form (as defined below) executed by the 

Parties, as though the provisions of this Agreement were 

set forth in their entirety within such Order Form. 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual 

promises and covenants herein, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is 

acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF 

INTERPRETATION 

1.1 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this Agreement, the following words 

and terms shall have the meanings set out below: 

(a) “Agreement” has the meaning ascribed to it in the 

introductory paragraph; 

(b) “Authorized Patron” means a person who has a 

numbered library account with Subscriber and is 

authorized by Subscriber to use the Service;  

(c) “BiblioCommons” has the meaning ascribed to it 

in the introductory paragraph; 

(d) “Breaching Party” has the meaning ascribed to it 

in Section7.1(b) hereof; 

(e) “Business Day” means a day, other than a Saturday 

or a Sunday or statutory holiday in the jurisdiction of 

either Party;  

(f) “BiblioWeb Service” has the meaning set out in the 

applicable Order Form; 

(g) “Confidential Information” means any 

information disclosed by a Party to the other Party 

pursuant to this Agreement in a context which would 

cause a reasonable person to believe the information is 

intended to be treated as confidential, including but not 

limited to, documents expressly designated as 

confidential, any information related to BiblioCommons 

proprietary services and software including the Service, 

Secure Personal Information, and information related to 

Subscriber’s processes, products, employees, facilities, 

equipment, security systems, information systems, 

finances, marketing plans, suppliers, or distributors; 

provided, however that “Confidential Information” shall 

not include information that: (i) is now available or 

becomes available to the public without breach of this 

Agreement; (ii) is explicitly approved for release by 

written authorization of the Disclosing Party; (iii) is 

lawfully obtained from a third party or parties without a 

duty of confidentiality; (iv) is disclosed to a third party by 

the Disclosing Party without a duty of confidentiality; (v) 

is known to the Receiving Party prior to disclosure; (vi) is 

at any time developed by the Receiving Party 

independently of any such disclosure(s) from the 

Disclosing Party; or (vii) must be disclosed as required by 

law; 

(h) “Core” or “Core Service” has the meaning set out 

in the applicable Order Form; 

(i) “Disclosing Party” has the meaning ascribed to it 

in Section 5.1 hereof; to 

(j) “Designated Person” is the person designated by 

the Subscriber to receive all notices, consent and other 

communication. See Sections 9.12, 9.13 and 9.14; 

(k) “Effective Date” has the meaning ascribed to it in 

the introductory paragraph; 

(l) “Fees” means the fees for the Services set out in the 

applicable Order Form, as adjusted for Renewal Terms 

from time to time as set out in Section 3.1(b); 

(m) “Force Majeure Event” has the meaning ascribed 

to it in Section 9.4; 

(n) “ILS” means the Subscriber’s Integrated Library 

System, used for library circulation, cataloging and other 

services; 

(o) “Initial Term” has the meaning ascribed to it in 

Section 2.2 hereof; 

(p) “Intellectual Property Right” means any 

intellectual property right recognized by law, including 

any intellectual property right protected through 

legislation (such as that governing patents, copyright or 

trademarks) or arising from protection of information as a 

trade secret, confidential information or common law 

trademark right; 

(q) “Order Form” has the meaning ascribed to it in 

Section 3.1(a) hereof; 

(r) “Parting” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 

7.2 hereof;  

(s) “Party” or “Parties” has the meaning ascribed to 

it in the introductory paragraph. 

44 



- 2 - 

 

  

(t) “Privacy Statement” means the statement of 

BiblioCommons’ privacy practices that shall govern 

BiblioCommons’ collection, use and disclosure of 

Personal Information of Authorized Patrons which, as of 

the Effective Date, is attached as Schedule “E”, and which 

may be amended by BiblioCommons from time to time; 

(u) “Receiving Party” has the meaning ascribed to it 

in Section 5.1 hereof; 

(v) “Renewal Term” has the meaning ascribed to it in 

Section 2.2 hereof; 

(w) “Secure Personal Information” means personally 

identifiable information that is provided by a User in the 

registration process or personal account settings on the 

Service, or is transferred to the Service from the ILS; 

notwithstanding the foregoing “Secure Personal 

Information” shall not include Shared Content or 

information an individual has chosen to transmit or share 

through a feedback service provided on the Service, web-

forms on the BiblioWeb service (if any) or an entry in any 

context which is, by design, publically viewable; 

(x) “Shared Content” has the meaning ascribed to it 

in the Privacy Statement; 

(y) “Service” means a range of services purchased as 

set out in the applicable Order Form; 

(z) “Subscriber” has the meaning ascribed to it in the 

introductory paragraph; 

(aa) “Technical Requirements” has the meaning 

ascribed to it in Section 3.2 hereof; 

(bb) “Term” means the duration of the Initial Term and 

any Renewal Term; 

(cc) “Terms of Use” means the terms of use that govern 

the use by Authorized Patrons of the Service which, as of 

the Effective Date, is attached hereto as Schedule “F”, and 

which may be amended by BiblioCommons from time to 

time; 

(dd) “User” means an Authorized Patron who has 

registered with BiblioCommons to use the Service. 

1.2 Schedules. 

This Agreement contains the following schedules, each of 

which are attached and incorporated into this Agreement: 

Schedule “A” – Template Order Form 

Schedule “B” – Support Services 

Schedule “C” – Service Levels 

Schedule “D” – Technical Requirements 

Schedule “E” – Privacy Statement 

Schedule “F” – Terms of Use 

Schedule “G” – Additional Fees 

1.3 Calculation of Time. 

When calculating the period of time within which or 

following which any act is to be done or step taken 

pursuant to this Agreement, the date which is the 

reference day in calculating such period shall be excluded. 

Any payment or action to be made or taken on a day other 

than a Business Day in either jurisdiction shall be made 

or taken on the immediately following day that is a 

Business Day in the jurisdictions of both Parties. 

2. BIBLIOCOMMONS OBLIGATIONS 

2.1 Delivery of Service. 

During the Term, BiblioCommons shall make the Service 

available via the Internet to Authorized Patrons and grant 

to Subscriber a non-exclusive and non-transferable right 

to use the Service. Authorized Patrons are subject to and 

may be required to agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy 

Statement.  

2.2 Term. 

Unless terminated earlier as provided herein, this 

Agreement is for a period of one (1) year from the 

Effective Date (the “Initial Term”). In the event an Order 

Form contains Services that are being added to an existing 

subscription, such added Services shall be coterminous 

with the Initial Term or applicable Renewal Term and 

shall be billed from the applicable Order Form Effective 

Date according to the Fees corresponding to such Order 

Form. Unless terminated pursuant to Section 7.1, upon 

expiration of the Initial Term, this Agreement and the 

related Schedules and Order Forms will renew 

automatically for subsequent one-year renewal terms at 

then current prices (each, a “Renewal Term”), provided 

that BiblioCommons provides notice to Subscriber of 

such prices at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the 

Term and unless either Party notifies the other Party of its 

intention to not renew this Agreement at least sixty (60) 

days prior to the end of the Term.  

2.3 Changes to the Service. 

BiblioCommons may, from time to time and at any time, 

in its sole discretion, introduce upgrades and updates to 

the Services that are consistent with the service 

description set out in the applicable Order Form at no 

additional charge.  

2.4 Maintaining Community Standards. 

The Service allows Users to flag user-generated content 

they feel does not conform to the Terms of Use. When 

content is flagged three times, or as many times as may be 

determined by BiblioCommons in its sole discretion, 

BiblioCommons will:  

45 



- 3 - 

 

  

• Remove flagged content from public view; and 

• Notify the User who contributed the content, and 

provide directions for appealing the removal. 

Any appeals will be compiled and at least once each 

month BiblioCommons will review any appeals to assess 

whether the removed content conforms with the Terms of 

Use in effect at the time of removal.  

2.5 Support. 

BiblioCommons will use commercially reasonable efforts 

to support the Services in accordance with the service 

levels and remedies outlined in Schedule “B” Support 

Services. 

2.6 Service Level. 

BiblioCommons will use commercially reasonable efforts 

to provide the Core Service in accordance with the service 

levels and remedies outlined in Schedule “C” Service 

Levels. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary:  

• BiblioCommons may interrupt the Service for 

security purposes; 

• The Service is dependent on the Internet and 

availability and performance may be impacted by the 

availability and performance of the Internet. 

2.7 Indemnity. 

BiblioCommons shall indemnify, hold harmless and 

defend Subscriber from and against all third party 

claims, demands, losses, damages, costs and expenses 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) (“Claims”) made 

against or incurred, suffered or sustained by the 

Subscriber, in connection with, or relating to, or arising 

out of any allegation or claim that the Service itself 

violates or infringes any third party intellectual property 

rights except to the extent such Claim is related to the 

acts or omissions of the Subscriber, its Authorized 

Patrons or any of its respective agents or contractors; 

provided that, BiblioCommons is provided with (i) 

prompt written notice of any third party claim; (ii) all 

necessary assistance, information and authority 

necessary for BiblioCommons to defend a third party 

claim and perform its obligations under this Section; and 

(iii) sole control of the defense of such claim and all 

associated negotiations. 

 

3. SUBSCRIBER OBLIGATIONS 

3.1 Order Forms, Fees and Payment. 

(a) Order Form. 

Subscriber shall order a Service by completing and 

signing an order form, a template of which is set out in 

Schedule “A” attached hereto (each, an “Order Form”). 

Each accepted, fully executed Order Form shall become 

incorporated herein by reference as successive Exhibits 

(e.g. Exhibit A-1, Exhibit A-2 etc.). 

In the event that Subscriber’s business practices require a 

purchase order number be issued prior to payment of any 

BiblioCommons invoices pursuant to the applicable 

Order Form, then such purchase order number must be 

provided to BiblioCommons prior to the activation of the 

Service. Subscriber’s execution and return of the 

applicable Order Form to BiblioCommons without 

designating a purchase order number shall be deemed an 

acknowledgement that no purchase order number is 

required for payment of the invoices hereunder. 

Additionally, terms, provisions or conditions on any 

purchase order, acknowledgment, or other business form 

or writing that Subscriber may use in connection with the 

provision of Service(s) from BiblioCommons will have 

no force and effect on the rights, duties or obligations of 

the Parties, regardless of any failure of BiblioCommons 

to object to such terms, provisions or conditions. 

(b) Fees.  

All Fees are exclusive of amounts payable as tax or any 

other registration or operating fee that may be levied 

against BiblioCommons by national, state or local 

authorities in whose jurisdiction Subscriber operates and 

that pertain to the provision of the Service during the 

Term. Such amounts will be payable by Subscriber. Fees 

are based on Services purchased, not actual usage. 

Payment obligations are non-cancelable and Fees paid 

are non-refundable. The price actually charged for a 

specific Service will be the price in effect at the time the 

Service is requested. On the anniversary date of an Order 

Form, BiblioCommons reserves the right to increase the 

Fees for the Services upon notice to the Subscriber. 

BiblioCommons reserves the right to modify its Fees, 

charges and/or to introduce new charges at any time, 

upon at least ninety (90) days prior notice to Subscriber, 

effective upon the next Renewal Term. 

(c) Payment Terms. 

Payment shall be made in accordance with the Illinois 

Local Government Prompt Payment Act. 

BiblioCommons or its agent shall have the right to recover 

all collection costs from the Subscriber. Without limiting 

its other remedies, if Subscriber is late in its payments at 

any time, BiblioCommons or its agent may request 

reasonable assurances or deposits to secure Subscriber’s 

payment obligations hereunder.  

46 



- 4 - 

 

  

(d) Non Payment.  

In the event that full payment is not made by the 

Subscriber within 60 days of the date of receipt of an 

invoice by the Subscriber, BiblioCommons or its agent 

may send to the Subscriber a written requirement for 

payment and if payment is not received within thirty days 

of the date of receipt of that notice by the Subscriber, 

BiblioCommons may terminate this Agreement as set out 

below in Section 7 (Termination). However, this right 

may be waived upon mutual written confirmation 

between BiblioCommons and the Subscriber of their 

intent to continue service delivery in spite of payment 

delays.  

3.2 Technical Requirements. 

Subscriber ILS and bibliographic and patron data shall 

meet minimum standards attached and incorporated as 

Schedule “D” (the “Technical Requirements”).  

4. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

4.1 Ownership of Intellectual Property Rights. 

As between BiblioCommons and Subscriber, all rights, 

title and interest, including all Intellectual Property 

Rights, related to the Service and related software and 

documentation, including without limitation, any and all 

upgrades, updates, improvements, fixes, additions, 

enhancements, modifications and derivative works 

thereto, shall remain with BiblioCommons. Nothing in 

this Agreement shall grant to either Party any ownership 

or other Intellectual Property Rights of the other Party 

other than as expressly set out in this Agreement. Nothing 

in this Agreement shall grant to either Party any 

ownership or any Intellectual Property Rights to content 

generated by Users in connection with their use of the 

Service. 

4.2 Control of Trade-marks. 

Subscriber acknowledges that “BiblioCommons” is a 

trade-mark of BiblioCommons and shall not be used by 

Subscriber except as expressly provided in this 

Agreement and otherwise only with the written consent of 

BiblioCommons and in accordance with any trade-mark 

guidelines that may be provided by BiblioCommons from 

time to time. 

5. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

5.1 Disclosure; Standard of Care. 

The Parties acknowledge that, in the course of this 
Agreement, each Party (a “Disclosing Party”) may 

disclose Confidential Information to the other (a 

“Receiving Party”). Each Receiving Party shall hold 

such Confidential Information in trust for the sole benefit 

of the Disclosing Party. Each Receiving Party shall 

protect the other Party’s Confidential Information from 

unauthorized dissemination, disclosure and use with the 

same degree of care that each such Party uses to protect 

and safeguard its own like information, but not less than 

a reasonable degree of care given the sensitivity and 

strategic value of such Confidential Information. 

Confidential Information shall be disclosed only to the 

employees and subcontractors of the Receiving Party who 

have a “need to know” and who have executed an internal 

nondisclosure agreement at least as restrictive as the terms 

of this Agreement. A Receiving Party shall not disclose 

any Confidential Information to any third party without 

first obtaining the Disclosing Party’s written consent to 

such disclosure unless such disclosure is required by law. 

A Receiving Party may further disclose Confidential 

Information to such Party’s professional advisors in 

connection with the negotiation and performance of this 

Agreement and in connection with the advisor’s 

consideration of disclosures that may be required by law, 

provided such advisors are informed of the obligations of 

confidentiality. In the event that a Receiving Party is 

compelled to disclose a Disclosing Party’s Confidential 

Information, in the course of litigation or otherwise, or a 

compelled disclosure is reasonably anticipated, the 

Receiving Party shall give immediate notice to the 

Disclosing Party of such fact and shall provide all 

reasonable cooperation to the Disclosing Party at the sole 

expense of the Disclosing Party in obtaining a protective 

order to prevent the disclosure of Confidential 

Information. 

6. WARRANTIES 

6.1 BiblioCommons Warranties. 

BiblioCommons hereby represents and warrants to 

Subscriber that: (a) BiblioCommons is legally 

incorporated and validly exists as a corporation under the 

laws of Ontario; (b) BiblioCommons has the power and 

authority to enter into the Subscriber Agreement; (c) The 

individual signing this Agreement has the power and 

authority to sign such documents; (d) It will use its 

commercially reasonable efforts to maintain the systems 

associated with the Service free from viruses, Trojans and 

other harmful code; and (e) The Service will be performed 

in a professional, workmanlike manner, commensurate 

with industry practices within the industry in which 

BiblioCommons operates. 

6.2 Subscriber Warranties. 

Subscriber hereby represents and warrants to 

BiblioCommons that: (a) Subscriber is a public library 

47 



- 5 - 

 

  

under the laws of the State of Illinois; (b) Subscriber has 

the power and authority to enter into the Subscriber 

Agreement; (c) the individual signing this Agreement has 

the power and authority to sign such documents; and (d) 

Subscriber will use commercially reasonable efforts to 

avoid transmitting to BiblioCommons any viruses, 

Trojans and other harmful code. 

6.3 Warranty Disclaimer. 

BiblioCommons provides the Service using a 

commercially reasonable level of skill and care and 

BiblioCommons hopes that its customers (including 

both library staff and patrons) will enjoy accessing 

and using these Services. However, there are certain 

things that BiblioCommons does not promise about 

the Services. Some jurisdictions provide for certain 

warranties, like the implied warranty of 

merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. 

BiblioCommons will honour its statutory 

obligations.  To the extent permitted by law, 

BiblioCommons excludes all warranties outside of 

those listed in Section 6.1.  Unless otherwise required 

by law, the Service and any software provided in 

connection with the Service is provided by 

BiblioCommons under this Agreement on an “as is” 

basis.  Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, 

BiblioCommons and its licensors make no (and hereby 

disclaim all) warranties, representations and 

conditions whatsoever (whether express or implied; 

written or oral; arising by statute, operation of law or 

otherwise) regarding the Service provided under this 

Agreement, including without limitation, any implied 

warranty or condition of merchantable quality, fitness 

for a particular purpose, non-infringement or arising 

from a course of dealing, title, usage of trade or course 

of performance. Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, while BiblioCommons will meet its service 

and support obligations laid out in the Agreement, 

BiblioCommons makes no warranty that the 

operation of the Service will be error-free or that it 

will produce a desired result beyond such obligations. 

 

7. TERMINATION 

7.1 Termination. 

This Agreement may be terminated at any time:  

(a) if either BiblioCommons or Subscriber has filed or 

commenced, or suffered or submitted to the filing or 

commencement of, any bankruptcy or insolvency 

proceeding under the law of its domicile or incorporation;  

(b) by either Party if the other Party breaches the terms 

and provisions of this Agreement provided the Party 

alleging that the other Party is in breach (the “Breaching 

Party”) provides written notice to such Breaching Party 

of the alleged breach. The Breaching Party shall have 30 

days to remedy such breach, unless such breach cannot 

reasonably be remedied within 30 days, in which case the 

Breaching Party shall make all reasonable efforts within 

30 days to begin to remedy the alleged breach and shall 

remedy such breach within a time period that is 

commercially reasonable to complete such remedy.  

Notwithstanding the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement, Articles 1, 4, 5, Section 6.3, Article 7, Article 

8 and Article 9 shall survive the termination or expiration 

of this Agreement. 

7.2 Treatment of Patron-Contributed Data upon 

Termination. 

In the event of a termination of this Agreement or should 

a renewal agreement not be established after the Term (a 

“Parting”), BiblioCommons shall provide at Subscriber’s 

request and upon the payment of the cost-recovery fee set 

forth in Schedule G, a transfer of all User-generated 

bibliographic annotations for use by Subscriber in 

association with an alternate service, provided by 

Subscriber itself or by a third party, that adheres to the 

Terms of Use and Privacy Statement. In addition, in the 

event of a Parting, Subscriber agrees that BiblioCommons 

will send a customer service communication, subject to 

Subscriber approval which shall not be unreasonably 

withheld, explaining the User’s options and their 

implications through such transition, to all Users who 

have: 

(a) communicated or established connections with one 

or more persons who are registered users of a 

BiblioCommons service;  

(b) initially approached the Service for registration 

through a website that is not affiliated with Subscriber;  

(c) subscribed to syndicated information from one or 

more persons who are registered users of a 

BiblioCommons service; or  

(d) syndicated their information or content from 

BiblioCommons to other websites.  

Secure Personal Information on BiblioCommons servers 

that is associated with Users who do not choose to 

continue their participation in a BiblioCommons service 

will be deactivated within ninety (90) days of a Parting. 

48 



- 6 - 

 

  

8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

8.1 Limitations of Liability. 

Except for any claims of misappropriation of intellectual 

property and for fees due under Article 3, in no event shall 

either Party be liable for: (i) indirect, special, 

consequential, incidental or punitive losses, damages or 

expenses or lost profits or savings even if it has been 

advised of their possible existence; or (ii) aggregate 

liability under this Agreement to the other Party 

exceeding the aggregate amount of the Fees paid by 

Subscriber to BiblioCommons during the 12 month 

period immediately preceding the date of any such claim. 

This limitation of liability extends to any alleged liability 

arising under the law of contracts, torts, negligence or any 

legal or equitable theory whatsoever. 

9. GENERAL 

9.1 Good Faith and Fair Dealing. 

Each Party agrees that it shall, with respect to the other 

Parties, and in all matters related to this Agreement, act in 

good faith and in accordance with reasonable commercial 

standards. 

9.2 Publicity. 

Each Party may issue a public statement or general 

marketing communications announcing the relationship 

under this Agreement without the prior written consent of 

the other Party. For the sole purpose of marketing and 

promoting the Service and for the Term of this Agreement 

only, each Party hereby grants to the other Party the non-

exclusive non-transferable right to use and display such 

party’s logos and trade-marks in the other Party’s 

websites and marketing materials, subject to compliance 

with the originating Party’s trade-mark guidelines 

provided to the other Party from time to time. 

9.3 Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement together with all of the terms in the 

applicable Order Form constitute the entire understanding 

of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and 

supersedes all prior agreements, understandings and 

negotiations, both written and oral, between the Parties 

with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof. No 

representation, inducement, promise, understanding, 

condition or warranty not set forth herein, or incorporated 

by reference herein, has been made or relied upon by any 

Party hereto.  

9.4 Force Majeure. 

Neither Party shall be liable for any damages, delays or 

failure in performance under this Agreement caused by 

acts or conditions beyond its reasonable control or 

without its fault or negligence (each, a “Force Majeure 

Event”), including but not limited to “acts of God”, 

delays caused by governmental authorities, strikes, 

lockouts and other labour unrest, delays in obtaining 

governmental approvals and similar conditions. A Party 

shall, in order to avail itself of any of the provisions of 

this Section, promptly send a written notice of the Force 

Majeure Event to the other Party, including a description 

of the Force Majeure Event, its expected duration and a 

description of the actions being taken by the Party to 

mitigate the effect of the Force Majeure Event. 

9.5 Severability. 

For the purposes of this section, the Parties acknowledge 

and agree that each and every term of this Agreement is 
of the essence. If any one or more of the provisions 

contained in this Agreement should be declared invalid, 

illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, 

legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions 

contained in this Agreement shall not in any way be 

affected or impaired thereby so long as the commercial, 

economic and legal substance of the transaction 

contemplated hereby are not affected in any manner 

materially adverse to any Party. Upon such a declaration, 

the Parties shall modify this Agreement so as to carry out 

the original intent of the Parties as closely as possible in 

an acceptable manner so that the transactions 

contemplated hereby are consummated as originally 

contemplated to the fullest extent possible. 

9.6 Further Assurances. 

Each Party shall at any time and from time to time, upon 

each request by the other Party, execute and deliver such 

further documents and do such further acts and things as 

the other Party may reasonably request to evidence, carry 

out and give full effect to the terms, conditions, intent and 

meaning of this Agreement.  

9.7 Amendments. 

This Agreement may be modified or amended only with 

the mutual written consent of the Parties.  

9.8 Assignment. 

Neither Party may assign its rights or obligations 

hereunder without the written consent of the other Party, 

except that BiblioCommons may assign this Agreement 

to any third party, without consent, in connection with any 

sale, amalgamation, reorganization or similar transaction 

involving a sale of all or substantially all of its shares or 

assets, provided that such assignee adopts this 

Agreement.  

49 



- 7 - 

 

  

9.9 Subcontracting. 

BiblioCommons may subcontract portions of the Service, 

provided that BiblioCommons shall remain responsible 

for all of its obligations under this Agreement as the 

original contracting party hereto.  

9.10 No Waiver. 

No failure or delay by any Party in exercising any of its 

rights or remedies hereunder will operate as a waiver 

thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any such 

right or remedy preclude any other or further exercise 

thereof or the exercise of any other right or remedy. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, the rights and 

remedies of the Parties provided in this Agreement are 

cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies 

provided under this Agreement, by law, in equity or 

otherwise. 

9.11 No Agency. 

The Parties are not partners or joint venturers; neither 

Party is the agent, representative, or employee of the other 

Party; and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to 

create any relationship between them other than an 

independent contractor relationship. Neither Party will 

have any responsibility or liability for the actions of the 

other Party except as specifically provided herein. Neither 

Party will have any right or authority to bind or obligate 

the other Party in any manner or make any representation 

or warranty on behalf of the other Party.  

9.12 Dispute Resolution Process. 

(a) Escalation Procedure.  

Any dispute between the Parties shall first be referred to 

the persons designated in this Agreement for the receipt 

of Notices (the “Designated Persons”), by written notice 

of the dispute including the material facts. The 

Designated Persons shall attempt to resolve the dispute 

and shall escalate it to the appropriate management 

representatives of the Parties as may be considered 

appropriate. 

(b) Arbitration.  

If the Designated Persons are unable to resolve the dispute 

pursuant to Section 9.12(a) within 30 days, the dispute 

may be submitted by either Party to final and binding 

arbitration pursuant to the the American 

Arbitration Association in accordance with its 

Commercial Arbitration Rules, provided that there shall 

be a single arbitrator, unless the Parties cannot agree on a 

single arbitrator, in which case either Party may apply to 

a court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of 

an arbitrator. Any arbitration shall be conducted in Cook 

County, Illinois, in the English language. The prevailing 

Party shall be awarded its reasonable costs associated 

with the arbitration, including legal fees and other 

expenses. 

(c) Exception from Mandatory Arbitration.  

Notwithstanding any provision of this Section 9.12, a 

Party shall be able to seek interim or injunctive relief 

before a court of competent jurisdiction for a breach or a 

threatened breach of any provision of this Agreement 

dealing with confidential information or intellectual 

property rights. For the purposes of the foregoing, each 

Party expressly attorns to the jurisdiction of the courts of 

the State of Illinois in the Cook County and waives any 

claim or defence of inconvenient forum. 

(d) Conduct During Dispute.  

If the Dispute Resolution process described in Section 

9.12 is in progress, BiblioCommons shall continue to 

provide the Service to Subscriber, and Subscriber shall 

continue to make any payments required under this 

Agreement. If, at the conclusion of the dispute resolution 

process, it is determined that such payments were not 

required to be made, all such amounts shall be refunded 

by BiblioCommons with simple interest at 1% per month.  

9.13 Notices. 

All notices, consents and other communications required 

or which may be given under this Agreement will be in 

writing and will be deemed to have been duly given when 

given by hand, by courier, or by email confirmed by the 

recipient. If sent outside business hours of the addressee, 

such notice, consent or other communication will be 

deemed to have been duly given at the beginning of the 

next Business Day. Notices, consents and other 

communications shall be addressed to a Party at its 

address set forth below, or at such other address as a Party 

may hereafter designate by notice given in accordance 

with the terms hereof. 

If for 

BiblioCommons: 

BiblioCommons Corp. 

5060 Spectrum Way, Suite 

100, Mississauga, ON  

L4W 5N5 

Canada 

Attention: General Manager 

 

If for Subscriber: 

 

Evanston Public Library 

1703 Orrington Avenue 

Evanston, IL 60201 
Attention: Yolande Wilburn, 

Executive Director  

 

50 



- 8 - 

 

  

 

9.14 Counterparts; Facsimile. 

This Agreement may be signed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with the 

same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were 

upon the same instrument, and facsimile or scanned 

signatures shall be deemed original. This Agreement shall 

become effective when each Party hereto shall have 

received an original, scanned or faxed counterpart hereof 

signed by each other Party hereto. 

9.15 Governing Law and Venue. 

This Agreement has been executed and delivered in, and 

shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, the 

laws of the State of Illinois. The Parties agree that no 

action taken by either party will be heard by a jury. 

51 



  

  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written. 

BIBLIOCOMMONS CORP.  EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

\s2\  \s1\ 

Name: \n2\  Name: \n1\ 

Title: General Manager  Title: \t1\ 

 

 

52 



 

 

“A” - 1 

SCHEDULE “A” 

TEMPLATE ORDER FORM 

(Attached) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53 



 

Schedule ‘A’ – Order Form #00003589 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 
Quote for Evanston Public Library – March 7, 2024 
Contact: Erik Komarnicki Email: erik@bibliocommons.com 

BiblioCommons Corp. 5060 Spectrum Way, Suite 100, Mississauga, ON L4W 5N5 Canada     +1 647 436 6381     info@BiblioCommons.com 

Evanston Public Library  

1703 ORRINGTON AVENUE 

Evanston, Illinois 
60201-3886 

Date: March 7, 2024 

Valid Until: March 31, 2024 

Subscription Term: Apr 1, 2024 – Mar 31, 2025 

 

Population Served: 75,544 
Population Source: Census 

Contact: Erik Komarnicki 
Email: erik@bibliocommons.com 

Subscription Annual 

Subscription Fee 
(USD) 

One-Time 

Implementation 
Fee (USD) 

 

BiblioApps 

 
Mobile app for iPhone and Android that gives patrons quick and easy access to borrowing, 
content discovery, and personal record-keeping on the go. Includes iPhone app, and 
Android app. 
See Schedule "A-2." 
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a2-biblioapps  
Rate: 25% of Core, $5,565 minimum, one-time implementation fee of $3,500 
 

 
$5,565.00 

 
$3,500.00 

 

BiblioCore 

 
An online catalog that is the foundation of patrons' experiences with the library. Includes e-
content integration and pre-populated award winners and bestsellers listings. Cover art is 
recommended, but not included. 
See Schedule "A-1." 
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a1-bibliocore  
Rate: $0.1182761/pop. or $19,950 minimum 
 
BiblioCommons will work with Subscriber to launch BiblioCore and BiblioEvents by 
December 1, 2024, provided that Subscriber does not delay its deliverables or the 
scheduled progress of the implementation. Applicable only if implementation begins (as 
defined by signature of the LSMA and Order Form by Subscriber and scheduling of the 
kick-off call) no later than May 1, 2024. 
 

 
$16,275.00 

 
$6,400.00 

 

BiblioWeb 

 
A fully-hosted integrated content management system and webpage builder. Includes 
theming, training, support, and upgrades. Also includes a subscription to BiblioEvents. 
See Schedules "A-4" and "A-6." 
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a4-biblioweb  
Rate: $0.16057474/pop. or $40,000 minimum. 
 
BiblioCommons will work with Subscriber to launch BiblioCore and BiblioEvents by 
December 1, 2024, provided that Subscriber does not delay its deliverables or the 
scheduled progress of the implementation. Applicable only if implementation begins (as 
defined by signature of the LSMA and Order Form by Subscriber and scheduling of the 
kick-off call) no later than May 1, 2024. 

 
$40,000.00 

 
$22,360.00 

54 

mailto:info@BiblioCommons.com
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a2-biblioapps
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a1-bibliocore
https://www.bibliocommons.com/schedule-a4-biblioweb


 

Schedule ‘A’ – Order Form #00003589 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

Quote for Evanston Public Library – March 7, 2024 
Contact: Erik Komarnicki Email: erik@bibliocommons.com 

BiblioCommons Corp. 5060 Spectrum Way, Suite 100, Mississauga, ON L4W 5N5 Canada     +1 647 436 6381     info@BiblioCommons.com 

 

LibCal 20 

 
Allows room booking via an integration between BiblioEvents and LibCal. Includes 20 
bookable spaces. 
 
 
 

 
$1,799.00 

 
$ 

 

   

 Sub-Total $63,639.00 $32,260.00 

  

 Subscription Fees 63,639.00 

 Total Due This Year, 

payable on the 

date hereof 

95,899.00 

 

Terms 
• This Order Form supplements the Library Subscription Master Agreement (“Agreement”) dated April 1, 2024 and is incorporated 

therein by reference. Capitalized terms not defined herein will have the meanings set forth in the Agreement. In the event of a 
conflict between this Order Form and the Agreement, the Order Form will govern. 

• The Parties acknowledge and confirm that the Services set out in this Order Form will be provided in addition to any services that 
Subscriber has also purchased with other Order Form(s). Attached or linked Service descriptions, if any, will be incorporated by 
reference herein. 

• Annual Subscription Fees cover hosting, support, and upgrades. Subscription Fees are reviewed annually. 

• Implementation fees are one-time charges for standard configuration of service and standard subscription agreement. 
Implementation of services is conducted remotely. 

• If significant modifications to legal terms are required, including change of legal venue, additional fees may be required. 

• All fees payable by Subscriber are exclusive of taxes. 

• All fees are payable on the date of signing. 
 

55 

mailto:info@BiblioCommons.com


 

Schedule ‘A’ – Order Form #00003589 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Quote for Evanston Public Library – March 7, 2024 
Contact: Erik Komarnicki Email: erik@bibliocommons.com 

BiblioCommons Corp. 5060 Spectrum Way, Suite 100, Mississauga, ON L4W 5N5 Canada     +1 647 436 6381     info@BiblioCommons.com 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Order Form to be duly executed by their proper authorized officers. 

Evanston Public Library  BiblioCommons Corp. 

\s1\ 

 

\s2\ 

Signature  Signature 

\n1\  \n2\ 

Name  Name 

\t1\  \t2\ 

Title  Title 

\d1\  \d2\ 

Date  Date 

 

56 

mailto:info@BiblioCommons.com


   

 

 

 “B” –  1 

SCHEDULE “B” 

POST IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT 

 

After BiblioCore or BiblioWeb is implemented, BiblioCommons provides ongoing support. Support work varies in timing 

and scope depending on the issue type. The definition of issue types (I), the severity classification for each issue type (II), 

and the response commitments for each severity level (III) are defined below.  

I. Definition of Issue Types 

BiblioCommons organizes library feedback into four types of issue, summarized here and defined below in turn: 

A. Questions: Understanding BiblioCore, BiblioWeb or other services.  

B. Tasks: Tasks specific to your library 

C. Suggestions: Improving BiblioCore or BiblioWeb and designing new functionality.  

D. Corrections: Fixing BiblioCore or BiblioWeb when not working as designed. 

 

A. Questions 

BiblioCommons distinguishes two types of questions, with corresponding response commitments described in Section III 

below. 

1) Questions or notifications about updates affecting your ILS or Tomcat server. 

2) Other questions. 

 

To help answer questions, BiblioCommons maintains an online Partner Portal. This includes: 

● a Knowledge Base with answers to frequently asked questions and official documentation for other self-help, 

● Community pages with forums for peer-to-peer questions and answers, and  

● an Online Ticketing system where libraries can submit questions not answered elsewhere. Response commitments 

for questions are described below. 

 

B.  Configuration Tasks 

Configurations determine the way in which BiblioCore or BiblioWeb interoperate with local library technology and 

services. After implementation, libraries may request configuration changes to support changes in the ILS, in library 

marketing and branding, or in branch locations and programing.  

C. Suggestions 

BiblioCommons continually reinvests in product design and development, and library suggestions are an important input. 

Please use the  'Community' area of the Partner Portal to submit your suggestions. 

D. Corrections 

BiblioCore and BiblioWeb are evolving products that interoperate with changing third-party software and hardware, from 

library ILSs to patron smartphone systems. As a result of changes on all sides, BiblioCommons products can sometimes 

stop working as designed and require correction.  

57 

https://partnerportal.bibliocommons.com/hc/en-us/community/topics


   

 

 

 “B” –  2 

BiblioCommons corrects bugs in BiblioCore or BiblioWeb, with the timing and scope of correction proportionate to the 

severity of the problem. The severity of an issue is determined by  

● The importance of the feature affected, and 

● The prevalence of the outage. 

The resulting severity levels and the response commitments for each are defined further below (in sections II and III, 

respectively). 

1) Definition of issue importance 

 

Importance of Issue 

Primary  Secondary  Tertiary  

BiblioCore Service 

Issues that prevent (on a 

supported desktop web browser): 

● Site availability; 

● Availability of: 

○ Registration 

○ Login 

○ Search 

○ Holds 

○ Renewals. 

○ Single Sign-On 

(SSO) 

○ Real-time item 

availability 

 

 

● Issues that prevent 

synchronization of:  

○ bibliographic 

records 

(additions, 

deletions, edits), 

and  

○ item 

availability. 

● Issues that prevent (on a 

supported desktop or mobile 

web browser) personal 

record-keeping and 

community-contributed 

content:  

○ My Shelves 

○ Lists 

○ Star Ratings 

○ Reviews & 

Comments 

○ Following & 

Ignoring 

○ Messaging 

○ Other 

Community 

Functionality. 

● Issues that prevent (on a 

supported mobile browser) 

interaction with any feature 

listed in the two bullets in 
the “Primary” column for 

the BiblioCore service.   

All other issues or requests 

including: 

● Text changes and cosmetic 

issues not affecting site 

functionality 

● Changes to mapping of 

configurable features -- 

formats, audience, 

availability status, etc. 

● Analytics issues. 

 

Other issues not covered in 

primary and secondary. 

 

58 



   

 

 

 “B” –  3 

● Issues that affect the 

availability of the Core 

APIs. 

● Cosmetic issues affecting 

site functionality 

If applicable: 

● Visibility of 

BiblioCloudRecords 

● Rendering  augmented 

content supplied by 

others 

● Create and view 

functions for 

BiblioSuggest. 

● Visibility of links for 

Combined Catalog 

● Access  fines-payment 

service provided by 

others 

● Translations 

● Search results are 

incorrectly scoped.  

BiblioWeb Service 

Issues that prevent: 

● Site availability 

● Availability of the footer 

● Availability of Find-a-

Location Page 

● BiblioEvents widget  display 

● Availability of Online-

Resources pages  

● BiblioWeb Admin Login; 

 

Or issues that cause a loss of 

major functionality on the 

Homepage - e.g.:  

● Stylesheets not loading, 

● Cards not loading 

● Homepage Manager not 

accessible. 

Issues that prevent: 

● Availability of individual 

Location Pages 

● Creation or publication of 

blogs or news posts 

● Ability to manage Browse 

pages 

● Ability to manage Program 

pages 

● Creation or submission 

of forms  

● Creation of FAQs 

● Ability to upload and access 

media 

 

Or cosmetic issues affecting site 

functionality. 

All other issues or requests 

including: 

● Text changes and cosmetic 

issues not affecting site 

functionality 

● Availability of Archival 

Collections & Special 

Content 

● Availability of sidebar 

widgets 

● Analytics 

 

Other issues not covered in 

primary and secondary. 

 

BiblioEvents Service 

59 



   

 

 

 “B” –  4 

Issues that prevent: 

● Registration for events 

● Creating/editing events  

● Search for events 

● Visibility of event listings  

● Availability of information 

on Event Details Page. 

Issues that prevent: 

● Availability of reporting data  

 

Or cosmetic issues affecting site 

functionality 

Other issues including text and 

cosmetic issues not affecting site 

functionality  

 

Other issues not covered in 

primary and secondary. 

BiblioApps Service 

Widespread issues affecting app activation, login, holds and renewal will be treated as critical priority. 

All other issues will be treated as normal or low priority. This space will be updated with a full list of 

categories when the redesigned apps are launched. 

 

2) Combined Classification for BiblioEmail  

 

The following combines Issue Importance, Prevalence and Severity Classification for BiblioEmail. Please refer 

to III. Response Commitments below for associated service response times.  

 

Emergency 

  

 

Critical 
 

Normal 
 

Low 

  
Widespread issues with:  

● Login to Email 

Manager   

● Sending of 

emergency emails.  

  
Widespread issues with:  

● Creation of Segment 

Emails  

● Ability to sign-up 

for email  

● Ability for 

subscribers to 

update their 

preferences or 

unsubscribe  

● Sending of Segment 

Emails Creation of 

Campaign Emails 

and drip campaigns 

(phase 2) 

● Sending of pre-built 

automated emails or 

transactional emails. 
  

  
Issues that prevent: 

● Contact 

management 

● Segment 

management  

● Issues with library-

built drip 

campaigns.  

  
All other issues or 

requests, including: 

● Changes to mapping 

of BiblioWeb terms 

to BiblioEmail  

● Text changes and 

cosmetic issues not 

affecting 

functionality  

● Changes to terms on 

sign-up and user 

preferences pages  

● ‘View in Browser’ 

functionality in 

email  

● Analytics  

● Other issues not 

covered elsewhere.  

  
 

60 



   

 

 

 “B” –  5 

3) Definition of prevalence 

 

Prevalence of 

failure 

All users ● Feature outages are estimated to be system-wide, found 

consistently across any use of the feature on all supported 

browsers and across multiple patrons 

Majority of 

users 

● Feature outages are estimated to affect a significant 

portion of average monthly users of the library’s online 

presence or staff  

More than a few 

users 

● Feature outages are estimated to affect a small portion of 

average monthly users of the library’s online presence, 

but still big enough to suggest that there might be a 

pattern to the issue 

A few users ● Feature outages are estimated to affect just a handful of 

users 

 

  

61 



   

 

 

 “B” –  6 

II. Severity classification 

Based on the issue type (I), the following severity classifications are assigned. In the following section, response 

commitments for each type are described. 

A. Questions   B. Configuration 

Tasks 

 C. Suggestions 

1) Regarding your ILS and 

Tomcat Server 

2) Other Topics     

Normal Low  Normal  Low 

 

D. Corrections 

 2) Importance of feature 

1) Prevalence of 

Failure 

Primary Secondary Tertiary 

All  Emergency Critical Normal 

Majority  Emergency Critical Low 

More than a few Critical Normal Low 

Few Normal Low Low 

 

  

62 



   

 

 

 “B” –  7 

III. Response Commitments.  

 Severity Level 

 Emergency Critical Normal Low 

Contact Method Online Ticket 

Entry 

 

or  

 

Backup 

Emergency Phone 

Line 

 

Online Ticket 

Entry 

 

 

Online Ticket 

Entry 

 

or  

 

Self-help through 

Partner Portal 

Online Ticket 

Entry 

 

or  

 

Self-help through 

Partner Portal 

Start Review 

Commitment 

Immediate. 

 

Next working 

business hour.  

 

Within two 

business days. 

 

Within two 

business days. 

 

Start Work 

Commitment 

Immediate Within one 

business day. 

In context of 

ongoing work. 

As resources 

allow. 

Resolution 

Commitment 

Work until 

resolved, except 

where blocked by 

third-party 

dependencies. 

If possible without 

code changes, 

usually resolved 

within 24 hours. If 

code changes are 

needed, 

BiblioCommons 

may release a 

hotfix, or else 

defer code 

changes to an 

upcoming release 

Feature Release. 

In the context of 

ongoing work. 

As resources 

allow. 

 

 

63 



   

 

 

 “B” –  8 

Online ticket entry 

BiblioCommons manages support through an online ticketing system built into the BiblioCommons Partner Portal. 

This is the standard gateway for all communications with BiblioCommons Support. BiblioCommons will supply access 

to this service to the Library for the purpose of issue tracking. 

All issues including emergencies should be reported to BiblioCommons through online support tickets. Once Requests 

are submitted they will be triaged, with resources and scheduling assigned based on an assessment of the importance 

of the issue. 

Backup Emergency Phone 

A toll-free emergency phone number will be made available to library staff as a backup measure for emergencies. 

However for the best results, we encourage staff to create tickets online. BiblioCommons staff will be reachable at this 

number 24/7.  The current phone number is 1 (855) 436-6381 x 0. 

 

 

64 



 

 

“C” - 1 

SCHEDULE “C” 

SERVICE LEVELS 

BiblioCommons will use commercially reasonable measures to make the Core, Web and Events services available with a 

minimum uptime standard of 99.5%, excluding scheduled maintenance windows or any unavailability resulting from a 

Subscriber’s applications, equipment, facilities, or employees. 

Service Unavailability 

At the request of the Subscriber, BiblioCommons will calculate Subscriber’s Service Unavailability for the previous month. 

“Service Unavailability” consists of the number of minutes that the Core Service was not available to Subscriber, and 

includes any unavailability associated with any unscheduled maintenance. Outages will only be counted if Subscriber 

notifies BiblioCommons within five business days of the outage. 

 

Service Unavailability will not include: 

a) any scheduled maintenance; 

b) any unavailability resulting from a Subscriber’s applications, equipment, facilities, or employees; 

c) any acts or omissions of Subscriber, or any use or user of the Service authorized by Subscriber; and 

d) any event outside the commercially reasonable control of BiblioCommons and Force Majeure events as defined in 

the Agreement. 

 

Remedy 

Subscriber’s exclusive remedy for a failure of the Service shall be that for any continuous period of 24 hours or more of 

Service Unavailability, at Subscriber’s request, Subscriber’s Term shall be extended for one additional week without 

additional charge. 

 

Scheduled Maintenance 

The Subscriber acknowledges that the Service may not be available to Subscriber and Authorized Patrons during scheduled 

maintenance. For the purposes of this paragraph, “Scheduled Maintenance” only refers to planned, routine maintenance 

carried out by BiblioCommons that has the effect of significantly limiting the functions of the Service available to Subscriber 

and Authorized Patrons. 

 

BiblioCommons shall limit Scheduled Maintenance to ten hours per month and shall make reasonable efforts to notify 

Subscriber of Scheduled Maintenance not less than twenty-four hours in advance. 

 

 

65 



 

 

“D” - 1 

SCHEDULE “D” 

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Subscriber must meet the following requirements in order to take advantage of the Service. These requirements may be 

amended from time to time by BiblioCommons in accordance with evolving technical standards in the industry. 

ILS SERVER AND DATABASE 

● The ILS server must be an instance of an ILS system as may be agreed to by BiblioCommons. 

● The ILS server must offer or accommodate a reliable programmatic method: 

○  to access cataloguing and patron data; and 

○  to execute circulation requests on behalf of a User 

○ to execute any other ILS-based services stipulated in this Agreement. 

● Libraries must be able to provide the version number of the ILS application and its underlying database and 

operating system. Database version is only required for CARL.X, Evergreen and Horizon ILSs. 

● The ILS must perform user authentication via barcode and PIN (personal identification number) or password.  

CONNECTOR 

The Services will communicate with Subscriber’s ILS via a connector, which will either be locally hosted in Subscriber’s 

network (the “Local Connector”) or hosted by BiblioCommons (the “Cloud Connector”). Connector type will be determined 

based on Subscriber’s ILS. The following requirements will apply based on the connector type. 

CLOUD CONNECTOR 

Access 

● Subscriber shall ensure that full access to the ILS API is externally available.  

○ BiblioCommons uses technical and logical controls to protect its environment and to ensure that users can 

only access and act on information for which they have authorization.  

○ Any additional security requirements from Subscriber may be accommodated for a supplementary 

implementation fee by written agreement. 

LOCAL CONNECTOR 

Tomcat Server 

● There must be a new and correct installation of Apache Tomcat on a server (“the Tomcat server”) in the library 

environment. Tomcat Manager must be installed using BiblioCommons’ pre-configured Tomcat instance, or 

installed to meet BiblioCommons’ configuration requirements. 

● There must be an instance of Java 1.8 on the Tomcat server, and it must be modifiable as BiblioCommons 

requirements evolve. 
● Tomcat must be available through Subscriber’s firewall to the BiblioCommons servers with sufficient privileges 

and access required to comply with integration requirements. 

● As required for monitoring and testing, BiblioCommons must be given unconditional SSH or Remote Desktop 

access to the server running Tomcat. In the event that such access is not provided by Subscriber, the uptime 

standard and remedy outlined in Schedule “C” will be void and additional subscription fees will apply (see “If 

Subscriber Does Not Meet the Required Conditions” below). 

○ Access must be provided through a single set of credentials. 

● Applicable only for Symphony ILS:  
○ The Tomcat Server must be installed on the same server in which any Unicorn/Symphony API server 

commands are located. 

○ For Unicorn/Symphony, the Tomcat Server must be run using the ‘sirsi’ user. 

66 



   

 

 

“D” - 2 

Hardware 

● The Tomcat server CPU must have at least 2Ghz in processing speed, or processing speed that provides response 

time that is acceptable to Subscriber and BiblioCommons 

● The Tomcat server must have a minimum of 512 MB of available RAM (for small libraries, under 25,000 

population served), 1 GB (for medium libraries, under 100,000 population served) or 1 GB or more (for large 

libraries). 

● The Tomcat server must have a minimum 5 GB of free space on the hard-drive. 

● The Tomcat server CPUs must not exceed 50% utilization (with existing, non-BiblioCommons load). 

Access 

● The standard security configuration provides for access to the ILS connector by opening a port in Subscriber’s 

firewall to BiblioCommons servers.  

○ BiblioCommons uses technical and logical controls to protect its environment and to ensure that users 

can only access and act on information for which they have authorization.  

○ Any additional security requirements from Subscriber may be accommodated for a supplementary 

implementation fee by written agreement. 

● During the testing and acceptance phase, if any incompatibilities with API calls arise, BiblioCommons will be 

granted SSH access to the system in order to verify API calls. Libraries using Symphony will need to grant SSH 

access to the system with the ‘sirsi’ user in order to verify API calls. 

BANDWIDTH 

● The library’s communication (all network communication from the connector to the ILS server, the ILS database, 

and to the external Internet) must be through a high-speed, reliable Internet connection: 5Mbps bi-directional 

(upload/download) or better for a small or medium-sized library, or 44Mbps bi-directional or better for a large 

library serving a population over 100,000. 

ASSISTANCE 

To successfully launch and maintain the BiblioCommons service, Subscriber must be prepared to provide: 

●  A Project Manager (the “Library Project Manager”) to act as a liaison between your library and 

BiblioCommons; 

● A lead technical contact. 

USER INTERFACE 

Subscriber will be asked to provide graphic elements that meet basic usability criteria and specifications of the application. 

IN-LIBRARY TERMINALS 

BiblioCommons offers support for in-library terminals for the following browsers: 

● Internet Explorer 

● Firefox 

● Safari 

● Chrome 

An up-to-date listing of the oldest supported browsers will be posted here: http://www.bibliocommons.com/how-we-

work/supported-browsers  

Other browser support may be provided by written agreement. 

67 

http://www.bibliocommons.com/how-we-work/supported-browsers
http://www.bibliocommons.com/how-we-work/supported-browsers


   

 

 

“D” - 3 

DATA QUALITY 

In order to facilitate BiblioCommons data transfers and the sharing of information among patrons and libraries, 

BiblioCommons has deployed the following minimum standards for data, which are preconditions for the Service. 

BiblioCommons has worked with other libraries to develop these standards based on the demands of both the ILS and the 

user experience. 

MARC and Patron Data 

BiblioCommons’ requirements for MARC mapping reflect typical cataloguing practice: 

● Use of AACR2 or RDA and MARC21 standards for Bibliographic and Authority data; 

● Authority and Bibliographic records must be exportable separately with corresponding links between the two. 

 

Subscriber will complete a survey describing a set of rules that can be used across all bib records to isolate key data for 

mapping into BiblioCommons schemas, including for example and without limitation: 

● Format values (e.g., DVD, Braille book) 

● Audience values: Adult, Teen, Children 

● Fiction/Non-fiction/Other 

BiblioCommons will only support character sets and character-set encoding practices typical in library environments. 

BiblioCommons reserves the right not to support nonstandard library data practices and practices that require custom parsing 

of data. 

Identifiers and Other Required Fields 

● Library records must have persistent identifiers over time. For example, record numbers must persist for any 

batch delete and re-add process of the same set of records. 

● All key elements such as patron identification, bibliographic record identification and item identification must 

have a unique permanent identifier 

○ For example, if a patron loses their library card, their barcode may change, but the new barcode must 

reference the same unique permanent identifier. 

○ Universal identifiers should be in place for all bibliographic records where practically possible. 

● Patron records must have a birth date field, though not necessarily birth data. 

CATALOGUING WORKFLOWS 

Subscriber should be prepared to describe acquisition and cataloguing workflows, explaining how records are added, 

changed and deleted in various cases (e.g., brief records created during the inter-library loan processes, records created 

during the acquisitions process, records that are suppressed from the online public access catalogue (OPAC), batch 

processes). BiblioCommons will support cataloguing practice and workflows that are typical among public libraries in North 

America. 

Subscriber must notify BiblioCommons in advance when a larger than normal number of records is added, edited, or deleted 

from their ILS. 

IF SUBSCRIBER DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIRED CONDITIONS 

BiblioCommons will show flexibility in the requirements detailed in this Schedule “D” if mutually agreeable alternatives 

are found. But in the absence of such alternatives and where Subscriber fails to meet materially any of the requirements, 

Subscriber will a) use its own resources to perform the work necessary to conform to the requirements or to specifications 

applied by BiblioCommons in libraries of similar size and with the same or similar ILS deployment, or b) hire 

68 



   

 

 

“D” - 4 

BiblioCommons at a rate of $1500 per day per technician to develop a reasonable solution that will be specified and 

estimated in advance by BiblioCommons. 

For Local Connector only: In the event that Subscriber does not provide 24-hour, 7 day-a-week remote desktop access to 

the server running Tomcat, Subscriber will pay to BiblioCommons an additional annual fee of ten thousand dollars 

($10,000). 

69 



 

 

“E” - 1 

SCHEDULE “E” 

PRIVACY STATEMENT 

A link to the Privacy Statement will appear to all Authorized Patrons or users registering with BiblioCommons during the 

registration process, and will appear on all main pages of the Service. The following Privacy Statement was in effect 

November 2020 and may be amended by BiblioCommons from time to time. 

 

PUBLIC LIBRARY has entered into an agreement with BiblioCommons to provide online services that make it easier to 

find, discover and use collections, services and programs at the library. In addition, you may also choose to use this service 

to share ratings and commentary about the titles you find at PUBLIC LIBRARY, and to connect with other library users. 

When you use PUBLIC LIBRARY services that say “Powered by BiblioCommons” at the bottom  of the page, you are using 

what is referred to in this document as the “BiblioCommons Service,” and any information that is collected or shared here 

will be governed by this Privacy Statement. 

BiblioCommons believes that effective privacy controls are the cornerstone of open and engaged communities. We have 

implemented the standards described on this page to protect the privacy of all users, at the same time providing the 

opportunity to share information about books, movies and music for those who are interested. By using the BiblioCommons 

Service, you agree to the terms of this BiblioCommons Privacy Statement and the BiblioCommons Terms of Use. The 

BiblioCommons Privacy Statement and BiblioCommons Terms of Use can be accessed anytime through the links at the 

bottom of each page that is powered by BiblioCommons; together they are the only documents that govern your relationship 

with BiblioCommons. 

Is this the only policy governing the use of my information on services offered by the library? 

No. Information you provide on the BiblioCommons Service may be transmitted to your library and its designated service 

partners, where it will be handled according to the policies your library has implemented in those environments. Please 

check the library’s website to view these documents, or speak to a librarian. 

What types of information are collected on this service? 

Several types of information may be collected and stored on the BiblioCommons Service:  

• Personal information 

• Borrowing information 

• Shared content 

• Feedback and Suggestions 

• Non-Identifying information 

You will find a description of how this information is handled in the sections that follow. 

Personal Information 

What personal information is gathered? 

BiblioCommons gathers personal information that you provide or choose to import from PUBLIC LIBRARY. If you register 

for the BiblioCommons Service, your library barcode, PIN and borrower ID, name, birth month and year, and email address 

are automatically loaded into your on-line account from your library record. If some of this information is not available in 

your record you may be asked to provide it. 

How is my personal information used? 

70 



   

 

 

“E” - 2 

We use your personal information to create an online account in your name, provide the services that you have requested, 

monitor and improve the service, keep your library record up to date, and customize content. We may store some of this 

information in a secure third-party data repository. We do not share your information or activity with ad networks or other 

entities that are not directly involved in the services you choose to use. 

If you choose to share information or opinions about books, movies, music, and other topics, participate in online 

conversations, or create selections using Lists or My Shelves (“Shared Content”), information such as the username or name 

you have chosen to display, your library affiliation(s) and age group may accompany your Shared Content and appear on a 

profile page that summarizes your Shared Content. If you would like to change your username or modify the information 

that is made publicly available in connection with these features, please visit your Settings. 

BiblioCommons may disclose your personal information and any content associated with your account if required to do so 

by law or in a good faith belief that such disclosure is reasonably necessary to: (a) satisfy any applicable law, regulation, 

legal process or enforceable governmental request, or (b) enforce the Terms of Use, including investigation of potential 

violations hereof. 

Is my personal information protected? 

Information in your BiblioCommons account that personally identifies you is encrypted during transmission and storage. 

This information will be used by BiblioCommons and PUBLIC LIBRARY to deliver the services you request in accordance 

with this Privacy Statement. BiblioCommons will not share, gift, sell, rent or trade your personal information (e.g. your 

email address or month and year of birth). But we may display Shared Content (defined below) in the BiblioCommons 

Service, or make other commercial uses of Shared Content. 

Law Enforcement Requests 

BiblioCommons does not share information in response to law enforcement requests unless it is presented with a warrant 

or other legal compulsion. 

Can I change or delete my personal information? 

You may alter or delete any of the personal information in your BiblioCommons account except for your name, birth 

information and your library card number(s); please contact your library staff to make changes to these. If your personal 

information is updated either through the BiblioCommons Service or directly on your PUBLIC LIBRARY  account with the 

help of library staff, we will synchronize the new information in both locations. 

At any time, you may request to have your BiblioCommons account deleted without impacting your account with PUBLIC 
LIBRARY. To have your BiblioCommons account deleted, please contact your library. Note that while your BiblioCommons 

account information will not be available after deletion, some of that information may persist on memory discs 
 

Do I have to provide contact information? 

No, you do not need to provide contact information to use the BiblioCommons Service. However you may choose to do so 

in order to receive notices related to your use of the library through the BiblioCommons Service. Your contact information 

will not be used by BiblioCommons for any other purpose without your consent, or shared with any party other than PUBLIC 
LIBRARY without your direction to do so. We encourage you to check PUBLIC LIBRARY’s policies to understand the other 

ways in which your contact information may be used by PUBLIC LIBRARY. 

BiblioCommons may send email or display messages on the service that provide you with the choice to take advantage of 

new features and functionality based on your past activity and stated preferences. To change your preferences for system 

messaging, please go to My Settings. 

 

71 



   

 

 

“E” - 3 

What measures are in place to protect children? 

Parts of the BiblioCommons Service are open to children under the age of thirteen. However additional measures have been 

taken to protect their privacy and safety. Patrons under the age of thirteen (13) years (“minors”) will be restricted from using 

the BiblioCommons Service to enter free text; however provision may be made for a more permissive service for minors 

with parental consent. While the Terms of Use prohibits the use of the BiblioCommons Service to arrange meetings with 

minors, children should be advised never to arrange meetings with strangers over the Internet. 

User-generated content may not be appropriate for children. The BiblioCommons Service contains functionality that will 

enable you to collapse user-generated content that has been flagged by Users who feel the content may be offensive to some 

users. Enabling this functionality will help decrease the likelihood of children encountering objectionable material when 

using the BiblioCommons Service. 

Where can I learn more about internet safety for users under the age of 18? 

We recommend that parents and guardians discuss internet privacy and safety with their children. When using the internet, 

children should be advised: 

• never to give out personal information such as their real name, phone number, email address, or school without 

first consulting their parents or guardians, and 

• never to arrange a meeting with someone they met online. 

More information about children’s safety online can be found on the following sites. 

Safety tips for children: 

• http://kidshealth.org/en/kids/internet-safety.html 

• http://www.safesurfingkids.com/tips_for_kids.htm 

Tips for parents: 

• http://www.google.com/familysafety/advice.html 

• http://www.internetsafety101.org/safety101.htm 

How can parents and guardians oversee the personal information of their children? 

Guardians of underage users in the US may make a request to review and alter the personal information collected from their 

children on this service, or to deactivate their child’s BiblioCommons account. The first step in gaining access to your 

child’s account is to make your request in person to staff at one of the library’s locations. Be prepared to show proof of your 

identity and of your relationship with the child. Staff will then have the information retrieved and delivered to you by mail 

or held for pick-up.  Note that guardians cannot be given access to a child’s borrowing record. 

Note that the BiblioCommons Service does not require children under the age of 13, as a condition of participation, to 

provide more information than is reasonably required.  

Borrowing Information 

Is my borrowing record tracked? 

No. Lists of your current loans, due dates, outstanding fines, etc. may be loaded from your library record during your 

sessions online, but this information is not stored on your BiblioCommons account, and it is never shared with other users. 

You may choose to create a record of your recently-borrowed titles if this service is supported by your library; information 

72 

http://kidshealth.org/en/kids/internet-safety.html


   

 

 

“E” - 4 

about recently borrowed items is never made available to the public unless you choose to enter specific titles on your shelves 

or in other Shared Content. If you do not choose to enable the recently-borrowed feature, no automatic record of your 

borrowing will be created. 

Shared Content 

What is Shared Content? 

You may use the BiblioCommons Service to record information or opinions about books, movies, music, and other topics, 

participate in online conversations, or create selections using Lists or My Shelves; all of this content is called “Shared 

Content”. Shared Content may be useful for your own reference and can help other users find resources and information. 

When you contribute content to an individual title, that title is automatically added to My Shelves, a collection that gathers 

all of the titles to which you have contributed content or chosen to add to your shelves. You may also create Shared Content 

by interacting with others through messaging, forums, or collaborative guides. 

Can Shared Content be viewed by the public? 

Shared Content has been designed for sharing, and is usually public. However you may make portions of your Shared 

Content private by using your Privacy Settings. In addition, messages sent directly to other users through the service are not 

publically viewable. 

If you are uncomfortable with the idea of sharing content with others, you may decide not to use My Shelves or contribute 

ratings, comments, guides, or other types of Shared Content. You do not need to create Shared Content in order to use the 

BiblioCommons Service. 

Will my name be visible with my Shared Content? 

Content and messages that you leave in public view or send to other users will be accompanied by the username that you 

create, or by whatever display name that you choose at a later date in your account settings. This display name is also linked 

to your profile page, which includes links to your Shelves, your shared Lists, and any other profile information you choose 

to display. 

Can I change my Shared Content? 

Shared Content that is not interactive may be edited or deleted on this service at any time. Deleted content is removed from 

our data bases and inaccessible to other users, but may remain in our data back-up system and in third-party search indexes 

like Google. Shared Content that is not deleted may remain available on the BiblioCommons Service indefinitely, even if 

you have closed your library account. 

Messages and chat cannot be deleted or edited once they have been sent. They are logged and archived indefinitely. In the 

event of complaints regarding violations of the BiblioCommons Terms of Use, this type of information may be used by 

BiblioCommons to investigate. 

Interactive Shared Content that other users may respond or contribute to, such as discussions, may be visible to others 

indefinitely in association with your display name, and may persist after your BiblioCommons account is terminated. 

Other Information 

Feedback and Suggestions 

When you submit feedback or suggestions they will not be considered confidential and may be stored with your name and 

email address for analysis and follow-up. 

73 



   

 

 

“E” - 5 

Non-Identifying Information 

BiblioCommons also records anonymous information and activity in order to improve the quality and scope of the features 

and content you access through the BiblioCommons Service. For example:  

Information such as your browser type or anonymized IP address may be used to help us understand how visitors 

use the service over time and how it might be improved. 

Data from your account may also be aggregated in an anonymous way. 

Anonymous search logs are analyzed to improve the search algorithms. 

Activity such as borrowing and reading may be aggregated anonymously to guide the development of the library’s 

collections or to allow publishers to understand how their titles are being used. 

Non-identifying information may be stored in a secure online service such as Google Analytics for use by 

BiblioCommons or your library. You can opt out of recording your non-identifying site-activity data on Google 

Analytics by installing the Google Analytics opt-out browser add-on. The add-on prevents the Google Analytics 

JavaScript (gtag.js, ga.js, analytics.js, and dc.js) that is running on websites from sharing information with Google 

Analytics about visit activity. 

 

Cookies 

Cookies are small files used to enhance the functionality of websites. 

BiblioCommons may set and access temporary session cookies on your computer in order to make our system easier for 

you to use. In addition, a more persistent cookie is used to store your user preferences. These files do not contain or transfer 

any personally-identifiable information. You may also choose on the log-in page to save your username in a cookie by 

checking “remember me.” If you wish to be notified when you receive a cookie, you may set your browser to do so. 

External Sites 

The Internet is a big place: take care to guard your personally identifying information. This website may link to other 

websites that collect personal information. We recommend that you review the privacy policies of these sites before 

providing them with any personal data. 

Changes to this Privacy Statement 

This privacy statement may change from time to time in response to new laws, or to an evolution in BiblioCommons policies 

or practices. We encourage you to check this privacy statement from time to time for changes. Your continued use of 

BiblioCommons after a change will signify your acceptance of the new terms. 

Change of Service 

In the event that PUBLIC LIBRARY discontinues its participation in the BiblioCommons Service, the PUBLIC 

LIBRARY may transfer your information to a new service of a similar nature. In addition, PUBLIC LIBRARY may agree to 

have your information transferred to a successor entity of BiblioCommons or to any entity, which purchases substantially 

all of the assets related to BiblioCommons or a division of BiblioCommons. 

Comments? Questions? Contact us: privacy@bibliocommons.com 

74 

https://chrome.google.com/webstore/detail/google-analytics-opt-out/fllaojicojecljbmefodhfapmkghcbnh?hl=en


   

 

 

“E” - 6 

Privacy Officer 

BiblioCommons 

5060 Spectrum Way, suite 100 

Mississauga, ON L4W 5N5, Canada 

tel. 1 (647) 436 6381 

 

PUBLIC LIBRARY may have additional policies that govern other aspects of the services we offer. Please check the 

library's homepage to view these documents, or speak to a librarian. 

75 



 

 

 “F”-1  

SCHEDULE “F” 

TERMS OF USE 

Acceptance of the Terms of Use is a condition of any use of the Service. In addition upon registration, which is required 
before an Authorized Patron may access circulation functions or contribute content, he or she must signal his or her 

agreement to the Terms of Use by clicking a checkbox. The following Terms of Use were in effect September 2018 and may 

be amended by BiblioCommons from time to time. 

 

PUBLIC LIBRARY has entered into an agreement with BiblioCommons to provide an online service that will make it easier 

to track your holds and renewals and find the titles you are looking for. In addition, you may also choose to use this service 

to share ratings and commentary about the titles you find at PUBLIC LIBRARY, and to connect with other BiblioCommons 

users. When you use the pages in PUBLIC LIBRARY’s catalog that say “Powered by BiblioCommons” in the lower left-

hand corner of the screen, you are using what is referred to here as the “BiblioCommons Service,” and these BiblioCommons 

Terms of Use apply. Your use of the BiblioCommons Service is subject to the BiblioCommons Terms of Use, and indicates 

that you accept these Terms of Use, which includes the BiblioCommons Privacy Statement; together they are the only 

documents that govern your relationship with BiblioCommons. You may not use the BiblioCommons Service if you do not 

accept the Terms of Use; please read them carefully. 

Is this the only policy governing my use of the library’s services? 

No. PUBLIC LIBRARY may have additional policies that govern other aspects of the services we offer. Please check the 

library’s website to view these documents, or speak to a librarian.  

REGISTRATION 

Is Registration Necessary? 

It is not necessary to register with the BiblioCommons Service in order to search the PUBLIC LIBRARY catalog. However, 

registration is required to use BiblioCommons for personalized services, such as managing your renewals and holds, 

contributing ratings and reviews, personalized recommendations, and communicating electronically with other users. 

Who is Eligible to Register? 

Registration for use of the BiblioCommons Service is open to all patrons of PUBLIC LIBRARY and other libraries affiliated 

with BiblioCommons (PUBLIC LIBRARY and other affiliated libraries are referred to herein as "Participating Libraries"). 

Can children use this service? 

Children are welcome to register for the Service. However, we recommend that parents and guardians discuss internet 

privacy and safety with their children regularly. Please read the BiblioCommons Privacy Statement to find out more about 

the measures that have been put in place on the BiblioCommons Service to protect the privacy and security of children, and 

for information on protecting your child’s privacy and safety online. 

Where can I find out more about the privacy policy of the BiblioCommons Service? 

76 



   

 

 

“F” - 2 

The privacy of your personal information is important to BiblioCommons. We have established security measures and 

controls to ensure that your information is only used as you wish. We encourage you to review the BiblioCommons Privacy 

Statement, which forms a part of these Terms of Use, as well as the PUBLIC LIBRARY Privacy Policy. 

SHARED CONTENT 

What is Shared Content? 

You may use the BiblioCommons Service to create “Shared Content,” which is any information, content or opinion that 

you post on the Service; it includes online conversations on the Service and selections you create using Lists or My Shelves. 

Shared Content may be useful for your own reference and can help other users find resources and information.   Shared 

Content may include for example collections, ratings, reviews, video, or conversations with other users. 

You may make portions of your Shared Content private, or you may leave it publicly available (as “Public Content”) for 

the benefit of yourself and other users in your library and on the World Wide Web. To learn more about the controls 

BiblioCommons has put in place to protect your privacy, please refer to the BiblioCommons Privacy Statement, or visit 

your privacy settings. 

Who owns Shared Content? 

Registered Users retain any ownership rights they have in content that they post on the BiblioCommons Service. However 

as described below, other users of the service, PUBLIC LIBRARY and BiblioCommons are granted an irrevocable, perpetual, 

non-exclusive license to use Shared Content. 

Can other users use my Shared Content? 

The sharing of content is an important objective of the BiblioCommons Service. When you contribute Shared Content that 

can be viewed by others, you grant a license to other users to make use of that material under an Attribution-Noncommercial-

Share Alike Creative Commons License. This is a license that grants others the non-commercial right to copy, distribute, 

display, perform the work or create derivative works on the condition that the original author is credited, and that any 

derivative distribution is licensed in the same way. Unless otherwise indicated, you have the right to use Shared Content 

contributed by others according to the same Creative Commons license. 

What rights do PUBLIC LIBRARY and BiblioCommons have to use Shared Content? 

By contributing content such as reviews and comments to the BiblioCommons Service, you are granting BiblioCommons 

and PUBLIC LIBRARY the right to use this content broadly. BiblioCommons may display Shared Content in the services 

that we sell to libraries or other third parties. Unless otherwise indicated, when you post Public Content, you grant, represent 

and warrant that you have the right to grant BiblioCommons and PUBLIC LIBRARY an irrevocable, perpetual, non-

exclusive, transferable, royalty-free, worldwide license, with the right to sublicense, to use, copy, publicly display, reformat, 

translate, excerpt, perform, adapt, create derivative works from, and distribute such content with the name or username you 

have chosen to display. 

If you do not want to give BiblioCommons and PUBLIC LIBRARY these rights, please do not contribute Shared Content on 

the BiblioCommons Service. 

77 

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/3.0/
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/3.0/


   

 

 

“F” - 3 

What are my responsibilities when I choose to post Shared Content? 

You are solely responsible for the Shared Content that you post to the BiblioCommons Service, or transmit to or share with 

other users. Please read carefully the section in these Terms of Use entitled "Appropriate Use" to ensure that you understand 

the responsibilities that you incur when you post Shared Content. 

BiblioCommons respects the intellectual property of others, and we ask our users to do the same. You represent and warrant 

that you own or otherwise control all of the rights to the content that you post; that use of the content you supply does not 

violate these Terms of Use and will not cause injury to any person or entity; and that you will indemnify us for all claims 

resulting from content you supply. BiblioCommons may, at our discretion, disable and/or terminate the BiblioCommons 

accounts of users who violate these Terms of Use. 

What can I do if I see content that infringes on my intellectual property rights? 

If you believe that your work has been copied in a way that constitutes copyright infringement, please provide 

BiblioCommons’ copyright agent the written information specified below. Please note that this procedure is exclusively for 

notifying us that your copyrighted material has been infringed. BiblioCommons’ copyright agent can be reached via email 

at copyright@bibliocommons.com, or at the above mailing address. Please provide: 

• An electronic or physical signature of the person authorized to act on behalf of the owner of the copyright interest; 

• A description of the copyrighted work that you claim has been infringed upon; 

• A description of where the material that you claim is infringing is located on the site; 

• Your address, telephone number, and e-mail address; 

• A statement by you that you have a good-faith belief that the disputed use is not authorized by the copyright 

owner, its agent, or the law; 

• A statement by you, made under penalty of perjury, that the above information in your notice is accurate and that 

you are the copyright owner or authorized to act on the copyright owner's behalf. 

Our Address: 

BiblioCommons 

5060 Spectrum Way, Suite 100 

Mississauga, ON L4W 5N5, Canada 

tel. 647 436 6381 

Is Shared Content ever removed from the BiblioCommons Service for other reasons? 

Some users may not wish to view all user generated content. BiblioCommons users who are logged-in have the option of 

blocking, "ignoring" or collapsing content from specified users on an individual basis. Ignoring a user can be reversed.   The 

BiblioCommons Service also offers the ability to collapse user-generated content that other users have flagged as containing 

content that they consider offensive or otherwise inappropriate. 

BiblioCommons will allow all Users to collapse user-generated content based on their individual viewing preferences. But 

an individual User’s viewing preferences shall not affect the viewing preferences of other Users. 

78 



   

 

 

“F” - 4 

All posted content is subject to the Appropriate Use standards of these Terms of Use. If you see content that violates the 

Appropriate Use standards, you may flag the content by using the ‘Report This’ tool that is adjacent to all Shared Content 

when you are logged in. 

If content is flagged by a number of different users – three at this time – it is reviewed for compliance with the Terms of 

Use. If such content is found to violate the Terms of Use, it may be removed from public view and an email will be sent to 

the User who authored the content, notifying the User of the right to appeal the initial determination. The email will notify 

the User that BiblioCommons has removed the flagged content, indicate the specific Terms of Use that were violated, and 

state the process for appealing BiblioCommons’ initial determination. A User’s failure to submit a written appeal in the 

manner described in the email notice within thirty (30) days of the date of the notice will render the decision to remove the 

content final. 

BiblioCommons will give Users who appeal the initial determination within 30 days as provided above an opportunity to 

explain why the flagged content complies with the Terms of Use. BiblioCommons will review the information provided by 

the User in support of the appeal and shall decide, after considering that information, whether the content complies with or 

violates the Terms of Use. BiblioCommons shall decide an appeal within 30 days of receiving it. 

If BiblioCommons determines that the flagged content does not violate the Terms of Use, it shall restore the flagged 

comment. If BiblioCommons determines that the flagged content violates the Terms of Use, it shall promptly notify the 

User of its decision not to restore the flagged content and the reason for the decision. 

The BiblioCommons Service is not intended for the storage of valuable or irreplaceable data. 

Appropriate Use Standards 

All visitors to the BiblioCommons Service agree not to: 

• access or attempt to access areas of the BiblioCommons Service in which they are not authorized; 

• use or attempt to use another person’s account without our authorization, or falsely state or otherwise 

misrepresent yourself, your age or your affiliation with any person or entity; 

• solicit personal information from anyone under the age of 18, use the BiblioCommons Service to arrange a 

meeting with anyone under the age of 18 or solicit passwords or personally identifying information for 

commercial or unlawful purposes; 

• disable, overburden, impair the proper performance or functionality of the BiblioCommons Service or otherwise 

use or attempt to use the BiblioCommons Service to organize a meeting with any individual who is under 18 

years of age; 

• use or access the BiblioCommons Service or related systems in a way that adversely affects the performance or 

function of the service; 

• use any automated system to harvest or capture any BiblioCommons Content (as defined below) from the 

BiblioCommons Service, except as may be specifically permitted using RSS/XML feeds; 

• co-brand the BiblioCommons Service or portion thereof ("co-branding" means to display a name, logo, trade-

mark, or other means of attribution or identification of any party in a manner reasonably likely to give a user the 

impression that such other party has the right to display, publish, or distribute the BiblioCommons Service or 

BiblioCommons Content); 

79 



   

 

 

“F” - 5 

• "frame" the BiblioCommons Service or portion thereof so that the BiblioCommons Service or BiblioCommons 

Content appears in the same window with a portion of another website. 

If you choose to register, you agree to: 

• provide and maintain accurate, current and complete information; 

• ensure that your account is used in keeping with all terms governing the use of the BiblioCommons Service, 

including these Terms of Use; 

• maintain the security of your password and username; 

• not register for more than one account. 

Appropriate Use When Posting Content 

Remember that the Service is used by visitors with a broad range of ages and sensibilities. You agree not to use the Service 

to upload, post, transmit, share, store or otherwise make available any content that: 

• violates the Appropriate User Standards; 

• is unrelated to the specific book, movie, music or other library material that is the subject of the post or 

displayed page; 

• is unlawful, threatens or incites violence, physical intimidation or other unlawful action or otherwise creates a 

genuine risk of imminent harm or direct threat to safety; 

• consists of or depicts obscene material as defined by applicable state, provincial or national law; 

• constitutes unlawful multi-level marketing, such as a pyramid scheme; 

• constitutes unsolicited or unauthorized advertising, solicitations, promotional materials, junk mail, spam and/or 

chain letters for commercial or personal gain; 

• is private information about or belonging to any third party, including, without limitation, home addresses, 

home phone numbers, personal email addresses, personal identification numbers and credit card numbers, the 

disclosure of which would constitute an invasion of privacy or otherwise be prohibited under applicable law; 

• contains software viruses, worms, or any other computer code, files or programs designed to interrupt, gain 

illegal access, destroy or limit the functionality of any data, software, hardware, or telecommunications 

equipment; 

• infringes upon or violates the rights of any individual or entity under applicable state, provincial or national law 

including without limitation, intellectual property rights; 

• constitutes, encourages or provides instructions for a criminal offense or that would otherwise create liability or 

violate any local, state, national or international law. 

Warning About Content 

You understand that by using the BiblioCommons Service, you may encounter content that may be considered indecent or 

otherwise objectionable. Consequently, you agree to use the BiblioCommons Service at your sole risk and you agree that 

neither BiblioCommons nor any Participating Library shall have any liability to you for any such content that may be found 

to be indecent or otherwise objectionable. 

Neither BiblioCommons nor PUBLIC LIBRARY verify the accuracy, truthfulness or reliability of any information posted 

by users, endorse any opinions, or confirm the credentials of any users who may post information. You should always 

80 



   

 

 

“F” - 6 

exercise caution and not rely or act upon any information available on the BiblioCommons Service, particularly information 

that relates to your legal rights, financial arrangements or health. 

BiblioCommons may at any time use automated translation tools to make the BiblioCommons Service or portions of it 

available in languages other than English. Such tools have significant limitations and only the English version of any 

translated content is considered the definitive version. 

The BiblioCommons Service contains functionality that will enable you to collapse user-generated content that has been 

flagged by Users who feel the content does not conform to the Terms of Use or is otherwise inappropriate for all users. 

Enabling this functionality will help decrease the likelihood of encountering objectionable material when using the 

BiblioCommons Service. 

How are feedback and suggestions managed? 

BiblioCommons accepts feedback, questions, comments, ideas, concepts, or techniques for new services or products through 

the Service ("Suggestions"). When you submit Suggestions you agree that they will not be considered confidential, and that 

they may be stored with your name and email address in a database that may be located outside of your country. By 

submitting any Suggestions, you grant BiblioCommons an unrestricted, irrevocable, world-wide, royalty-free right to use, 

communicate, reproduce, publish, display, distribute and exploit such Suggestions in any manner, and you agree that we 

may contact you via email for clarification or additional feedback.  

BIBLIOCOMMONS CONTENT 

The services and content provided on BiblioCommons ("BiblioCommons Content") are comprised of 1) services and content 

provided by Participating Libraries, BiblioCommons and third-party providers ("Service Content"); and 2) Shared Content 

contributed by users. All BiblioCommons Content is protected by law, and its use is governed by the rights described below. 

Can I display BiblioCommons Content on other websites? 

The Service makes it possible for you to feature public BiblioCommons Content on external third party websites or 

applications. This is encouraged under the terms described here. Pages on any external third-party websites and applications 

that display BiblioCommons Content must provide a link from each extract to an original presentation of that material on a 

BiblioCommons webpage. We reserve the right, at any time and without notice, to object to or require the removal of any 

link that is misleading, or interrupts or interferes with the Service provided by BiblioCommons. 

Are there any restrictions on my use of the Service Content in other environments? 

BiblioCommons and PUBLIC LIBRARY grant our authorized users a limited, personal, non-transferable, revocable license 

to access and use the Service and Service Content for personal, non-commercial use. All other rights are reserved. Except 

as arranged by separate agreement, you may not copy, reproduce, republish, download, post, broadcast, transmit, make 

available to the public, or otherwise use the Service Content in any way except for your own personal, non-commercial use; 

nor may you disassemble, decompile, or reverse engineer the Service. The Service Content is the intellectual property of 

Participating Libraries, BiblioCommons, or their affiliates or their licensors, and is protected by US and international 

copyright law. Some elements of the Service Content are also protected by trademark law and laws related to trade dress, 

trade secrets, and unfair competition. 

81 



   

 

 

“F” - 7 

OTHER NOTICES 

Overdue Notification Service 

Reminder notifications are not a replacement for keeping track of your borrowing. Neither BiblioCommons nor PUBLIC 

LIBRARY take responsibility for fines that result from missed reminders. You can check your account status by visiting My 

Borrowing. 

Warning About Links to Other Sites 

The BiblioCommons Service may contain links to other websites and resources that are not a part of the Service ("Linked 

Sites"). We provide links to Linked Sites as a convenience to the Users of the Service and such links do not imply any 

endorsement of the Linked Sites by us. We have no control over the content of Linked Sites. Users must be aware that the 

Linked Sites may also have terms of use or privacy policies that differ significantly from those of the Service. All use of 

Linked Sites is at your own risk. 

General 

You may not assign these Terms of Use or any of your interests, rights or obligations under these Terms of Use. If any 

provision of these Terms of Use is found to be invalid by any tribunal having competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of such 

provision shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of these Terms of Use, which shall remain in full force 

and effect. Any waiver of any portion of these Terms of Use or of any right or remedy of BiblioCommons must be in writing 

in order to be effective. 

Limitation of Liability 

To the extent permitted by law and to the extent that BiblioCommons or Participating Libraries are otherwise found 

responsible for any damages, BiblioCommons or Participating Libraries are responsible for actual damages only. To the 

extent permitted by law, in no event shall BiblioCommons, its affiliates, its licensors, its suppliers, participating libraries, 

or any third parties mentioned at the Service be liable for any incidental, indirect, exemplary, punitive or consequential 

damages, lost profits, or damages resulting from lost data or business interruption resulting from the use of or inability to 

use the Service or the Content, regardless of the theory of law upon which such claim may be based, including warranty, 

contract, tort, and whether or not BiblioCommons or Participating Libraries are advised of the possibility of such damages. 

To the extent permitted by law, the remedies stated in these Terms of Use are exclusive and are limited to those expressly 

provided for in these Terms of Use. 

Any action or claim related to these Terms of Use or arising from your use of the Service must be brought within twelve 

(12) months of the existence of the alleged facts giving rise to the action or claim. 

Disclaimer of Warranties 

Neither BiblioCommons nor Participating Libraries make any representations with respect to the BiblioCommons Service, 

including any representations related to results that may be obtained by using the BiblioCommons Service. All use of the 

Service is at the sole risk of the user. 

82 



   

 

 

“F” - 8 

The BiblioCommons Service and the BiblioCommons Content are provided on an "as is" basis and BiblioCommons and 

Participating Libraries disclaim any and all warranties to the fullest extent permissible by law, including implied and/or 

statutory warranties, including but not limited to implied warranties of merchantability, non-infringement of third parties' 

rights, and fitness for a particular purpose. Neither BiblioCommons nor the Participating Libraries make any representations 

or warranties about (and specifically disclaim any responsibility for) the accuracy, completeness, security or timeliness of 

the BiblioCommons Service and its content. No warranties may be made in relation to the website or its contents except as 

contained in these Terms of Use. 

You agree and acknowledge that the limitations and exclusions of liability and warranty provided in these terms of use are 

fair and reasonable. 

Indemnity 

You agree to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless BiblioCommons and the Participating Libraries (as well as their officers, 

directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns) from and against any third party claims, actions or demands (including, 

without limitation, costs, damages and reasonable legal and accounting fees) alleging or resulting from, or in connection 

with your use of this Service or your breach of these Terms of Use. 

Your First Amendment and Other Rights 

BiblioCommons has worked extensively with libraries across the United States to ensure that these Terms of Use protect 

your First Amendment and other rights as a library patron. These Terms of Use (including the mechanics around removing 

Shared Content as described above) have been created and are revisited from time to time, to ensure that they are reflective 

of, and otherwise protect, your First Amendment and other library patron rights. These Terms of Use should not be 

interpreted in any matter to lessen or remove your First Amendment rights or any other statutory rights you may have as a 

library patron. 

Jurisdiction and Forum 

Your use of the Service and these Terms of Use shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

Province of Ontario, Canada, excluding (a) its conflicts of law rules and (b) the United Nations Convention on Contracts 

for the International Sale of Goods (including all related protocols). Any dispute, claim or action related to your use of the 

Service or under these Terms of Use shall be resolved by arbitration under the Arbitration Act (Ontario) by a single arbitrator 

sitting in Toronto, Ontario, in the English language, and you further agree and submit to the exercise of personal jurisdiction 

of such arbitrator(s) for the purpose of litigating any such claim or action. 

Notwithstanding any provision of this section of the Terms of Use, BiblioCommons shall be free to seek interim or injunctive 

relief before any court of competent jurisdiction for a breach or a threatened breach of any provision of these Terms of Use 

that may, in our absolute discretion, require an urgent remedy. For the purposes of the foregoing, you expressly attorn to 

the jurisdiction of the courts of the Province of Ontario and the Federal Court of Canada sitting in Toronto, Ontario and 

waive any claim or defense that such forum is not appropriate. You agree that the limitations on liability, disclaimer of 

warranties and indemnity provisions of this Terms of Use are for the benefit of BiblioCommons, our Participating Libraries 

and their successors. 

Compliance with Law 

83 



   

 

 

“F” - 9 

You agree to use the BiblioCommons Service in strict compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. You shall take 

no actions which would cause BiblioCommons or Participating Libraries to be in violation of any laws, rulings or regulations 

applicable to BiblioCommons or Participating Libraries. 

Complete Agreement 

Except as expressly provided in a separate written agreement between you and BiblioCommons, these Terms of Use 

constitute the entire agreement between you and BiblioCommons with respect to your use of the BiblioCommons Service. 

Updating these Terms of Use and the Service 

The BiblioCommons service is constantly evolving in order to provide the best possible experience for our users, and our 

terms may change accordingly. However we will not reduce your rights under these Terms of Use without your explicit 

consent. We will post any changes to the Terms on this page and, if the changes are significant, we will provide a more 

prominent notice on the Service. Your continued use of the BiblioCommons Service signifies your acceptance of any revised 

Terms of Use. 

Without specific notice to you, BiblioCommons may change, supplement, delete or update any portion of the Service; or 

establish or change, at any time, general practices and limits concerning our products and services. 

Termination 

You agree that BiblioCommons, in its sole discretion, may terminate or suspend your use of the BiblioCommons Service 

and BiblioCommons Content at any time regardless of whether the BiblioCommons Service remains accessible by others. 

BiblioCommons may discontinue the BiblioCommons Service at any time without liability to you. Upon termination of the 

license, you shall cease all use of the BiblioCommons Service. 

 

84 



 

 

“G”-1 

SCHEDULE “G” 

ADDITIONAL FEES 

Additional fees may apply in certain circumstances as referenced in the Agreement. The following fees are in effect on the 

date hereof. Data exports will be completed after payment from Subscriber has been received and provided that 

Subscriber is not in material breach of any of its material obligations under this Agreement. 

 

G.1 - Patron-Contributed Data Export Upon Termination – BiblioCore and BiblioWeb 

Fee: $2,000.00 

Format: .csv format or such other format that the Parties may agree upon 

Scope: Shared Content that has been submitted by Users via the BiblioCore and BiblioWeb products 

G.2 - Staff-Contributed Data Export Upon Termination – BiblioWeb 

Fee: $500.00 

Format: XML format (text only) 

Scope: Content (text only) that is in production that has been created by Subscriber’s staff in the BiblioWeb product  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

85 


	1 - Cover Page
	2 - Library Agenda 20230320
	3 - Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 20240215
	4 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes 20240222
	5 - Memo to the Board - Library Bills List 20240311
	6 - Library Bills List 20240227
	7 - Library Bills List 20240312
	8 - Pucharsing Card 2024012031
	9 - Library Racial Equity Task Force Minutes 20240312
	10 - Library Director’s Report 20240320
	11 - Memo to the Board - 2023 Annual Report 
	12 - 2023 Annual Report DRAFT FOR REVIEW
	13 - Memo to the Board Administrative Report - 20240320
	14 - Evanston Community Foundation Endowment Fund Statement 20240229
	15 - Vanguard Portfolio Balance 02-2024
	16 - Memo to the Board - Bibliocommons Contract
	17 - BiblioCommons Agreement 2024
	1. DEFINITIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF INTERPRETATION
	1.1 Definitions.
	(a) “Agreement” has the meaning ascribed to it in the introductory paragraph;
	(b) “Authorized Patron” means a person who has a numbered library account with Subscriber and is authorized by Subscriber to use the Service;
	(c) “BiblioCommons” has the meaning ascribed to it in the introductory paragraph;
	(d) “Breaching Party” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section7.1(b) hereof;
	(e) “Business Day” means a day, other than a Saturday or a Sunday or statutory holiday in the jurisdiction of either Party;
	(f) “BiblioWeb Service” has the meaning set out in the applicable Order Form;
	(g) “Confidential Information” means any information disclosed by a Party to the other Party pursuant to this Agreement in a context which would cause a reasonable person to believe the information is intended to be treated as confidential, including ...
	(h) “Core” or “Core Service” has the meaning set out in the applicable Order Form;
	(i) “Disclosing Party” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 5.1 hereof; to
	(j) “Designated Person” is the person designated by the Subscriber to receive all notices, consent and other communication. See Sections 9.12, 9.13 and 9.14;
	(k) “Effective Date” has the meaning ascribed to it in the introductory paragraph;
	(l) “Fees” means the fees for the Services set out in the applicable Order Form, as adjusted for Renewal Terms from time to time as set out in Section 3.1(b);
	(m) “Force Majeure Event” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 9.4;
	(n) “ILS” means the Subscriber’s Integrated Library System, used for library circulation, cataloging and other services;
	(o) “Initial Term” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 2.2 hereof;
	(p) “Intellectual Property Right” means any intellectual property right recognized by law, including any intellectual property right protected through legislation (such as that governing patents, copyright or trademarks) or arising from protection of ...
	(q) “Order Form” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 3.1(a) hereof;
	(r) “Parting” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 7.2 hereof;
	(s) “Party” or “Parties” has the meaning ascribed to it in the introductory paragraph.
	(t) “Privacy Statement” means the statement of BiblioCommons’ privacy practices that shall govern BiblioCommons’ collection, use and disclosure of Personal Information of Authorized Patrons which, as of the Effective Date, is attached as Schedule “E”,...
	(u) “Receiving Party” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 5.1 hereof;
	(v) “Renewal Term” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 2.2 hereof;
	(w) “Secure Personal Information” means personally identifiable information that is provided by a User in the registration process or personal account settings on the Service, or is transferred to the Service from the ILS; notwithstanding the foregoin...
	(x) “Shared Content” has the meaning ascribed to it in the Privacy Statement;
	(y) “Service” means a range of services purchased as set out in the applicable Order Form;
	(z) “Subscriber” has the meaning ascribed to it in the introductory paragraph;
	(aa) “Technical Requirements” has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 3.2 hereof;
	(bb) “Term” means the duration of the Initial Term and any Renewal Term;
	(cc) “Terms of Use” means the terms of use that govern the use by Authorized Patrons of the Service which, as of the Effective Date, is attached hereto as Schedule “F”, and which may be amended by BiblioCommons from time to time;
	(dd) “User” means an Authorized Patron who has registered with BiblioCommons to use the Service.

	1.2 Schedules.
	1.3 Calculation of Time.

	2. BIBLIOCOMMONS OBLIGATIONS
	2.1 Delivery of Service.
	2.2 Term.
	2.3 Changes to the Service.
	2.4 Maintaining Community Standards.
	2.5 Support.
	2.6 Service Level.
	2.7 Indemnity.

	3. SUBSCRIBER OBLIGATIONS
	3.1 Order Forms, Fees and Payment.
	(a) Order Form.
	(b) Fees.
	(c) Payment Terms.
	(d) Non Payment.

	3.2 Technical Requirements.

	4. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
	4.1 Ownership of Intellectual Property Rights.
	4.2 Control of Trade-marks.

	5. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
	5.1 Disclosure; Standard of Care.

	6. WARRANTIES
	6.1 BiblioCommons Warranties.
	6.2 Subscriber Warranties.
	6.3 Warranty Disclaimer.

	7. TERMINATION
	7.1 Termination.
	(a) if either BiblioCommons or Subscriber has filed or commenced, or suffered or submitted to the filing or commencement of, any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding under the law of its domicile or incorporation;
	(b) by either Party if the other Party breaches the terms and provisions of this Agreement provided the Party alleging that the other Party is in breach (the “Breaching Party”) provides written notice to such Breaching Party of the alleged breach. The...

	7.2 Treatment of Patron-Contributed Data upon Termination.
	(a) communicated or established connections with one or more persons who are registered users of a BiblioCommons service;
	(b) initially approached the Service for registration through a website that is not affiliated with Subscriber;
	(c) subscribed to syndicated information from one or more persons who are registered users of a BiblioCommons service; or
	(d) syndicated their information or content from BiblioCommons to other websites.


	8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
	8.1 Limitations of Liability.

	9. GENERAL
	9.1 Good Faith and Fair Dealing.
	9.2 Publicity.
	9.3 Entire Agreement.
	9.4 Force Majeure.
	9.5 Severability.
	9.6 Further Assurances.
	9.7 Amendments.
	9.8 Assignment.
	9.9 Subcontracting.
	9.10 No Waiver.
	9.11 No Agency.
	9.12 Dispute Resolution Process.
	(a) Escalation Procedure.
	(b) Arbitration.
	(c) Exception from Mandatory Arbitration.
	(d) Conduct During Dispute.

	9.13 Notices.
	9.14 Counterparts; Facsimile.
	9.15 Governing Law and Venue.
	SCHEDULE “A” TEMPLATE ORDER FORM
	SCHEDULE “B” POST IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT
	SCHEDULE “C” SERVICE LEVELS
	SCHEDULE “D” TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS
	SCHEDULE “E” PRIVACY STATEMENT
	SCHEDULE “F” TERMS OF USE
	REGISTRATION
	Is Registration Necessary?
	Who is Eligible to Register?
	Can children use this service?

	Where can I find out more about the privacy policy of the BiblioCommons Service?
	SHARED CONTENT
	What is Shared Content?
	What are my responsibilities when I choose to post Shared Content?
	What can I do if I see content that infringes on my intellectual property rights?
	Is Shared Content ever removed from the BiblioCommons Service for other reasons?

	Appropriate Use Standards
	Appropriate Use When Posting Content

	Warning About Content
	BIBLIOCOMMONS CONTENT
	Can I display BiblioCommons Content on other websites?

	Are there any restrictions on my use of the Service Content in other environments?
	OTHER NOTICES
	Overdue Notification Service

	Warning About Links to Other Sites
	General
	Limitation of Liability
	Disclaimer of Warranties
	Indemnity
	Jurisdiction and Forum
	Compliance with Law
	Complete Agreement
	Except as expressly provided in a separate written agreement between you and BiblioCommons, these Terms of Use constitute the entire agreement between you and BiblioCommons with respect to your use of the BiblioCommons Service.
	Updating these Terms of Use and the Service
	Termination




